A the second for the second for There's

New Jersey Conference.

New Jersey Conference. (Special Report for The Press.) Friday morning, 8 o'clock, Bishop Scott ap-peared and took the chair. He explained his ab-sence by stating that on Saturday last he had a se-vere attack of illness, but partially recovered, so that he hoped to be present by Wednesday. On Tuesday he suffered a relapse, and now came on against the protest of his physician. He looked very feeble, but was able to preside during the whole geseion.

wery feeble, but was able to preside during the whole session. The Conference was opened by the Rev. A. Owen. After reading, amending, and adopting the minutes, the examination of effective elders was entered upon. Dr. Brown favorably represented the Tren-ton district. At 9 o'clock the class of the second year was called forward and examined by the Bishop, preparatory to admission into full connection with the Conference and ordination as deacons. J. H. Hutchineon, F. B. Rose, Wm. B. Greenbank, H. Belting, J. H. Paran, A. J. Gregory, A. M. North, and G. C. Stanger, were elected. The following visitors were introduced: Rev. Dr. Chester, of the Presbyterian Board of Education; Rev. Dr. Taylor, of the American Bible Society; Kev. Dr. Thomson, of the *Cirratian Advocate and Journal;* Rev. Dr. Por-ter, and Revs. C. Larue and J. P. Fort, of the Newatk Conference. The character of the preach-ers on the Trenton district was passed, and Wm. A. Brosks and Wm. C. Chatten were placed on the list of superanuates.

Brosses and 'n m. c. Charten were practice of the inse-of supervalues. An interesting episode now occurred. S. Jaquet and C. W. Hiseley introduced the following : Whereas, the public exigency requires unconditional loyality to the General Government : therefore, *Resolved*, That the United States flag be suspended.

Resolved, That the United States flag be suspended over this edifice. A feeble attempt was made to resist its passage, but the outgush of feeling was so overwhelming as to bear down all opposition. It passed by a stand-ing vote; three or four keeping their seats. A cordial letter from Rev. G. Hughes, sojourning in Europe for his health, was read, and F. A. Mor-rell, who has filled his place on the Burlington dis-trict, represented its ain a healthy condition. Dr. Taylor gave a very interesting exhibit of the doings of the Bible Society. Since 1861, 2,200,000 volumes of the Scriptures, in whole or in part, have been published, and over 1,000,000 distributed in the army and navy. Our Church publishing interests were represented as in unprecedent prosperity. At 3 P. M. the annual missionary sormon was preached to a full house, from Numbers, 13, 30, "Let us go up at once and possess it," & c., by Rev. J. D. King, of the Conference. He found in the spirit us go up at once and possess it," &c. by Rev. J. D. King, of the Conference. 'He found in the spirit and surroundings of Caleb and Joshna themes of stirring thought, which enlisted deep attention, and produced a the immersion

roduced a fine impression. The close of the services was selected as the time The close of the services was selected as the time for the flag-raising provided for this morning. Rev. S. Jaquet took the chair, and called on Rev. N. Vansant, of the Newark Conference, who was fol-lowed by Rev. C. W. Hisely, chaplain of the 28th Regiment, P. V., and Revs. G. R. Snyder and R. V. Lawrence, of this Conference, who made stirring speeches. The whole was followed by the singing of the "Star Spangled Banner" by the whole audi-ence, with great spirit and power. Adjourned. SUMMLERFIELD.

Annual Conference at West Chester of the Methodist Episcopal Church.

frecial Report for The Press.] FOURTH DAY.-The session opened on Saturday, at 8 o'clock in the morning. The attendance was fuller than on the previous occasions. The galleries were filled with ladies, who looked with deep and uninterrupted interest on the progress of events interest on the progress of events

uninterrupten interest on the progress of croins below. Bishop Simpson presided. The religious services were opened with prayer by Rev. J. Cunningham. The journal was read and approved. Rev. A. Atwood presented a report of the Com-mittre on Temperance. This was read, adopted,

and placed on file. Rev. J. R. Anderson asked that the credentials

Rev. J. R. Anderson asked that the credentials for deacon's orders might be restored. The recommendation of local preachers for dea-cons was the next business in order. The names of those recommended are as follows, viz. : James Hoey, J. O. Young, W. H. Ware, S. S. Huff, J. Harding, G. G. Boate, H. Nelson (colored), H. Raw-lins, J. Murray, J. H. Connelly, S. Johns (colored), S. Whittington (colored), and S. Laws (colored), The recommendation of local deacons for elders was then taken up. The names of these are T. G. Miles, A. Lee (colored), and J. H. Pearer (colored). With regard to the recognition of orders G. A. Shryock and John Kline were elected "on con-dition that they lake on themselves

ition that they labor, that they take on themselves

Singular that they labor, that they take on themselves the ordination vows required." The committee appointed by the resolution of Rev. S. Cunningham and Rev. T. J. Quigley, in re-gard to the division of the Conference, consisted of Rev. W. McCombs, Rev. Pennel Coombe, Rev. C. J. Thompson, Rev. J. Hand, Rev. H. Colchazer, Rev. V. Smith. Dr. Porter was here introduced. He addressed the Conference in reference to the Book Concern. The transaction, however, which occupied near-ly the whole of the morning, was that in reference to the case of Rev. Sylvanus Townsent. On Wed-nesday last Rev. Pennel Coombe presented a resolu-tion which proposed that the Conference should reaf-firm its loyalty to the General Government, should express its intention to pray in its behalf, and should further avow its abhorence of the present rebellion. On the succeeding day those who had not

The gentleman further remarked that he favored The gentleman further remarked that he favored the action to refer the case. "The motion to refer the case was carried, sin The committee to whom the case was referred was composed of Rev. James Ounoingham, Rev., Pennell Coombe, Rev. G. D. Carrow, Rev. J. A. Massey, Rev. Mr. Cooper, Rev. J. W. Mecaskey, Rev. J. D. Curtis, Rev. H. Coiclazer, Rev. W. E. England, Rev. T. C. Murphy, Rev. Mr. Kenney, Rev. J. Sumption, Rev. Mr. Thompson. These gentlemen are to conduct the case in behalf of the Conference. Rev. Anthony Atwood was elected counsel.

counsel. Rev. Sylvanus Townsend was here asked to choose is counsel for himself, and to name any, among those chosen to whom he might object. The first two being named, he objected to both of them.

[Laughter] Rev. Dr. Durbin remarked that a postponement of the care till Monday would afford the brother time to settle and quiet his mind during the Sabbath. A motion to adjourn was bere made and carried. At 2 o'clock in the sternoon, there was a meeting of the review of the sternoon, there was a meeting

AVIN

At 2 o'clock in the sternoon, there was a meeting of those elected to elders. Yesterday services were held in the West Chester Methodist Episcopal Church at half past ten A. M., three, and half past seven P. M. Bishop Simpson presided in the morning at the ordination of deacons, Rev. Dr. Porter in the afternoon at the ordination of elders, and Rev. C. Cook in the evening. The session reopens this morning, at eight o'clock.

THE POLICE.

Recovery of Counterfeit Plates, Bugs, and

Recovery of Counterfeit Plates, Bugs, and Notes. United States Deputy Marshal John Jenkins, and Chief of the Detective Force Benjamin Franklin, made a very important seizure on Saturday aftenaoon of counterfeit bank-note plates, bugs, and notes. The plates were all finished and had been used by the counterfeiting fraternity. The following is a description of them: One plate two-dollar counterfeit, Penn Township Bank, Philadelphia. One plate three-dollar counterfeit, Penn Township Bank, Philadelphia. One plate three-dollar counterfeit, Trenton Banking Company, Trenton, N. J. One plate five-dollar counterfeit, Phillipsburg Bank, Fhillipsburg, N. J. One plate two-dollar counterfeit, Sussex Bank, N. J.

One plate two-dollar counterfeit, Merchants' Bank,

One plate two-dollar counterfeit, Merchants' Bank, Baltimore, Md. One plate three-dollar counterfeit, Mechanics' Bank, Baltimore, Md. The following, technically called bugs, were also recovered. These were used in altering notes of. broken banks to those of good repute. One plate wave lines for printing in colors. One plate with vignetic, not finished. One plate, ten dollar. Camden only on it. One plate, five dollar, State of New Jersey only on it.

on it. One plate Allegheny Bank, State of Pennsylvania only on it. One plate Bank of Middletown, Middletown, Pa.,

only on it. One plate Cumberland Bank of New Jersey,

One plate Cumberland Bahk of New Jerzey, Bridgeton only on it. One plate Mechanics' Bank of Philadelphia, No-vember 5, 1861, only on it. One plate Ouba Bank, five, Ouba, Waterbury Bank engraved thereon. One plate Cuba Bank, five, Ouba, Waterbury Bank engraved thereon. Besides the above Messrs. Franklin and Jenkins recovered quite a large amount of counterfeit notes ready for circulation, and, no doubt, Philadelphis and other cities would have been flooded with them had it not been for the arrest made a short time since, of which the full particulars were given in the columns of this paper. The notes recovered are twos, Mechanics' Bank of Baltimore; threes, Bank of Boston.

twos, Mechanics' Bank of Baltimore; targes, Bank of Penn Township; threes, Boylesiown Bank of Boston. The recent arrests probably fell like a bombshell among the counterfeitors, and, for some time to come, the business community will be comparatively free from bogus notes. IBefore Mr. Recorder Enen.] Alleged Conspiracy. The alleged conspiracy charged against Henry W. Gault and Alderman Brazer, that had been pending before Mr. Recorder Eneu for some time, was finally concluded on Saturday afternoon. The defendants entered bail to answer at court. In summing up, the argument, Mr. Woodward claimed a discharge for his client, on the ground that the suit had not been brought within the sta-tute of limitations—to wit, two years. It seems that instead of filing the transcript of the alderman's docket within twenty-five days, as is usual in such cases, it was not filed until after or about the expi-ration of two years. During this period, the judg-ment, as given by the alderman, could not be con-sidered as a lien against the property of Mrs. Mary Ann Lippincott: Recorder Eneu decided that the statute of limitation did not begin at the time judg-ment, was rendered. It commenced at the time when the defendant first learned that judgment had been obtained; therefore, the suit was brought within the statute of limitation. The law on this point was so conclusive that further argument was needleess.

Sebr F W Johnson, Stone, 1 day from Brandywine, Del, with corn to R W Lea. Febr B F Lewis, Wallace, 10 days from Portland, with merchanise to Browell & Collins. Scher Cohasset, Tobey, 4 days from Warsham, in bal-last to Blakiston. Graff & Co. Scher R J Mercer, Robinson, 3 days from Fall River, in ballast to capitain. Scher Muelah, Bhason, from New York. Scher Meich, Manson, from New York. Scher Meich, Manson, from New York. Scher Meich, Manson, from New York. Scher Meich, Basson, Matthews, Boston, H. Winsor. Stop Saxon, Matthews, Boston, H. Winsor. Scher Burgeld, Hull, St Peter, Guadaloupe, J E Bazley & Co. SHERIPF'S SALES. SHERIFF'S SALE BY VIRTUE OF

2 Co. Bark Garihaldi, Hoyt, New Orleans, S E Barley & Co. Brig Umpire; Ferry. Boston, J E Bazley & Co. Brig Lilley, Day, New Orleans, D S Statson & Co. Brig Alfaretta, Bibber, Portland, E A Sonder & Co. Schr Cohassett; Tohey, Boston, Blakiston; Graff & Co. Schr C Merrick, Montgomery, Boston, Blakiston; Braff & Co. irects. [D. G., 361; Mar. T., '63. Debt, \$934.45. [Hutchinson] Taken in execution and to be sold as the property of harles B. Williams. JOHN THOMPSON, Sheritf. Philadolphia, Sheriff's Office, March 20, 1883. mb35-31

CHERIFF'S SALE .-- BY VIRTUE OF Taff & Co. Sohn Beulah, Hanson, New York, L Andenried & Co. Schr.P C Smith, Anderson, Newbern, Tyler, Stone &

Constant of the second Schr N & H Gould, Crowell, Boston, do MEMORANDA. Ship Lizzie Moses, Delano, hence for San Francisco, before reported at Bermuda in distress, repaired and cleared for destination 6th inst. Ship B F Hoxie, Crary, from San Francisco, at Masai-lan 2dth Jan to load cars, hides, and dyewood for Fai-mouth. Eag. The Museum, from Liverpool for Massan, put into Wa-terford 1st inst, with bulwarks damaged. &c. Schr Evergreen. Potter, from Now Bedford for this port, sailed from Providence 16th inst. Schr Bulbresh, ols Mewport, R. 1. lying off Jeisey City, loaded with hay, took fire on Friday morning, about 9 'clock and burned, to the water's edge. The harbor police boat went to ber and worked on hor fill 3 'clock, when she was centiled. The hay was on Go-vernment account, and will be a total loss. The schr is damaged to the amount of about \$1,500; not insured.

PROPOSALS.

SHERIFF'S SALE --BY VIRTUE. OF a writ of Levarl Facias, to me directed, will be ex-posed to public sale o'clock, at Sansom-street Hall, All that certain messange or tonement and lot or piece of ground ther tonto belonging, situate at the northwest corner of Wood street and Julians street formerly, in the late Northern Liberties, now the dity of Philadelphila; containing in front or breadth on the said Wood street fourteen leet ten henes, and in length or depth on the said Julians street sixty feet. Bounded westward by a messange.and Jot of ground now or late of Michael Gar-rett, northward by a litee-feet. Wide alley, eastward by storage. (Philade Street, and southward by Wood street storage. (Philade Street, Street, Bounded westward by a messange.and Jot of ground southward by Wood street storage. (Philade Street, Street, Bounded westward by a messange.and Jot from dow or late of Michael Gar-rett, northward by a litee-feet. Wide alley, eastward by storage. (Philade Street, Street, Street, Bounded and and street, and southward by Wood street storage. (Philade Street, Street, Street, Book --, mage, --, granted and converged to the said William Bub Street, Mar. T. '63. Debt, \$2,140. F. M. Adams.) The in execution, and hop he sold as the property of William Bosbyshell. JOHN THOMPSON, Sheriff Thiladelphin, Sheriff's Office, March 7, 1633. SHERIFF'S SALE.-BY VIRTUER or

 Image: Construction of the second RON IRON-CLAD SEA STEAMERS.

SHERIFF'S SALE .- BY VIRTUE OF

SHERIFF'S SALE.—BY VIRTUE OF a writ of Levari Facias, to me directed, will be ex-posed to public sale or vendue, on MONDAY Evening. April 6, 1853, at 4 of clock, at Sanaom-street Hall. All that certain lot or piece of groun 1 situate on the east side of Delaware Sixth street, commencing at the distance of one hundred and twenty-five fae' northward from the north side of Jefferson street, in the Sventeenth ward of the eity of Philadelphia aforesaid : containing in front, or breadth on. the sale distribution fact, and extending in length eastward of that breadth be-tween parallel lines at right angles with the said Sixth street ninety-two feet one and three-quarter inches, bo' the same more or less; bounded northward and eastward by otker parts of a larger lot, whereof the aforesaid granted lot was part, southward by Sixth street afore-eadd. Iceing the same premises which tho said Bilza-beth (C. Jones, by indenture bearing even date thorewith and excented inmediately before these presents, for the consideration therein mentioned, part whereof was so-cured by the same mentioned, part whereof was so-cured by the same mentioned, part whereof was so-cured by the said mertgage, granted and conveyed unto the said William Mullison in [ee.] (D. C., 399; M. T. '63, Debt, \$951. Judson.] (D. C., 399; M. T. '63, Debt, \$951. Judson.] (D. C., 300; M. Th'63, Debt, \$951. Judson.] (D. C., 300; M. Th'63, Debt, \$951. Judson.] (D. C., 300; M. Th'63, Debt, \$951. Judson.] (D. C., 300; M. Th'63, Debt, \$951. Judson.] (D. C. Sonet, Borth's Sonet's of the Sonet's of william Mullison. JOHN THOMPSON, Sheriff Thiladelphia, Shorth's Oher Sonet's of William Mullison. JOHN THOMPSON, Sheriff QUARTERMASTER'S OFFICE, QUARTERMASTER'S OFFICE, BALTIMORE, March 19, 1863. SEALED PROPOSALS will be received at this office. TILL NOON ON FRIDAY, the 10th of April, 1863, for a supply of ANTHRACUTE and BITUMINOUS COAL, for the nse of Hoepitals in this City and Stearaers employed in the Government service at the port of Baltimore, and to fill requisitions from Gaartermasters at other points, for the months of April, May, June, July, August, Sep-tembor, October, November, and December, 1863, to be delivered at the said Hospitals, and on board of the Steaners in said port. The bids must be for each kind of Coal separately, and the price per ton of 2,240 pounds of each kind for each month must be stated. The quantity of Coal per month will probably be about 3,000 tons of Anthracite and 500 tons of Bitn-minous. BEODOCLUS FOR WART

SHERIFF'S SALE .- BY VIRTUE OF

The quantity of Coal per month will probably be about 3,000 tons of Anthracite and 500 tons of Bita-minous PROPOSALS will be received at this office TILL NOON ON FRIDAY, the John of April, 1868, for a supply of good merchantable OAK and TINE WOOD, for the use of the Hospitals and Camps in and around Baltimore, for the months of April, May, June, July, August, September, October, November, and December, 1668, to be delivered at the said Hospitals and Camps or furnished at their yards. The bids must be for oach, kind of Wood; separately, and the prices per cord for each month must be stated. The quantity of Wood per month will probably be about 1,600 or 1,500 cords of Oak and 400 cords of Pine. The abilities of the bidder to fulfil the contract, should it be awarded to him, must be guarantied by two respon-sible persons, whose signatures must be shown by the official certificate of the Clerk of the nearest District Court or of the United States District Attorney. Bidders must be present in person when the bidder to fulfil the sawarded to the guarantee. The abilities of the bidder to fulfil the contract, should it be awarded to him, must be guarantied by two respon-sible persons, whose signatures must be shown by the official certificate of the Clerk of the nearest District Court or of the United States District Attorney. Bidders must be present in person when the bids are opened, or their proposals will not be considered. Bonds equal in amount to half the sum to be received on the contract, signed by the contractor and both of his guarantee. We, ______, of the counts of _____ and State of _____ and heady to be produced when the contract is signed more, if the count of _____ and State of _____ and ready to be produced when the contract, is sond his proposition be accepted, he will at once enter into a contract in accordence therewith. Should the contract be awarded him, we are prepared to become his surreties. SHERIFF'S SALE. BY VIRTUE OF a writ of levari Facias, to me directed, will be ex-posed to multic sale or vendue, on MONDAY Evening, April 6, 1883, at 4 o'clock, at Sansom-street Hall. All that certain lot or plece of ground, with the brick message or tenement thereon orected, situate in the late district of Kensington, (now in the city of Philadelphia.) Beginning at a point on the northwesterity side of frank-ford road, at the distance of fifty-eight fest four inches and five-eighths of an inch northwarderity side of frank-ford road, at the distance of fifty-eight fest four inches and five-eighths of an inch northwardly from the north-westerity corner of Adams street-and said Frankford road; thence extending northeastwardly, at iright angles with said Frankford road, sitty-seven feet five inches and one-quarter of an inch; thence south-street, four feet, thence, southwestwardly, at iright angles with Adams street; sixteen feet; thence southeastwardly, parallel with said Adams street, four feet, thence southwestwardly, at right an-gles with Adams street; two feet; and thence southeast-wardly, at right angles with Adams street, sixteen for less; to the place of bei inning. (Being part of a large bot of ground which John Streeper, junior, and George Snyder, and wires, by indenture beering date the teant day of April, A. D. eighteen hundred and fifty-five, and cearles William Carrollin, foe stimpel. (C. P., 392; Mat, T., 63, Dubt, Sl, 700, Guin, 1 (C. P., 392; Mat, T., 63, Dubt, Sl, 700, Guin, 1 (C. P., 392; Mat, T., 63, Dubt, Sl, 700, Guin, 1 (C. P., 392; Mat, T., 63, Dubt, Sl, 700, Guin, 1 (C. P., 392; Mat, T., 63, Dubt, Sl, 700, Guin, 1 (C. P., 392; Mat, T., 63, Dubt, Sl, 700, Guin, 1 (C. P., 392; Mat, T., 63, Dubt, Sl, 700, Guin, 1 (C. P., 392; Mat, T., 63, Dubt, Sl, 700, Guin, 1 (C. P., 392; Mat, T., 63, Dubt, Sl, 700, Guin, 1 (C. P., 392; Mat, T., 63, Dubt, Sl, 700, Guin, 1 (C. P., 392; Mat, T., 63, Dubt, Sl, 700, Guin, 1 (C. P., 392; Mat, T., 63, Dubt, Sl, 700, Guin, 1 (C. P., 392; Mat, T., 63, Dubt,

SHERIFF'S SALE .- BY VIRTUE OF writ of Venditioni Exponas, to me dir

SHERIFF'S SALES. SHERIFF'S SALES. SHERIFF'S SALE BY VIRTUE OF SHERIFF'S SALE.—BY VIRTUE OF a writ of Venditioni Exponas, to me directed, will be exposed to public sale or vendae, on MONDAY Even-ing, April 6, 183, at 4 o'clock, at Sansom-street Hall, All that certain lot or piece of ground situ te at the southeast corner of Spring Garden street (late Norris) and Twenty-second street, in the Fifceenth ward of tea city of Philadelphia, containing in front or breadth on the said Spring Garden street street in the street the und inches and a la linch, and extending in length or depth southward along said Twenty-second lines parallel therewith one hundred feet to a thirty-teet ingets, in excention and to be sold as the property of Charles W willimme UNN THOMENON Science WILDEDEDEPS SALE, BY VIRTUE OF SHERIFF'S SALE BY VIRTUE OF

化甲基苯基 网络人名英格克萨斯 化化合物连续发发化合成 化化合成 化合成 化合成 法公司

THE PRESS.-PHILADELPHIA. MONDAY, MARCH 23. 1863.

SHERIFF'S SALE. -BY VIRTUE OF a writ of Lovari Facias, to me directed, will be ex-posed to public sale or vordue, ou MONDAY Evening, April 6, 1693, at 4 o'clock, at Sansom-street Hall. All that lot of ground slutaed on the south side of Hallowell street, in the Second ward of the city of Phila-delphia; lot commencing at the distance of 125 feet west of Sixth Erect, 16x00. P. S. -This writh has been issued on a judgment obtain-ed in the case of the city of Philadelphia vs. Walter Scott, in the Court of Smmon Please of Fhiladelphia, vs. Walter Scott, in the Court of Smmon Please of Fhiladelphia, vs. Walter Scott, in the Court of Smmon Please of Fhiladelphia, vs. Walter Scott, in the Court of Smooth States. Debt; \$41, 13: F. M. Adams, J. Taken in excention and john of the report of Walter Scott. Philadelphia, Sheriff's Ofice, March 20, 1893, mh24-31 CHEPUETER'S SALE. RY VIERTIE. OF SHERIFF'S SALE .- BY VIRTUE OF

 Philadelphia, Shoriff's Office, March 22, 193, mh23-3;
 Philadelphia, Shoriff's Office, March 22, 193, mh23-3;
 Philadelphia, Shoriff's Office, March 27, 193, Parking and the source of the said william R. Trive-feet-wide alley search of the source of the sour SHERIFF'S SALE.—BY VIRTUE OF a write of Venditioni Exponas, to me directed, will be exposed to public sale or vendue, on MON DAY Evening, and the ortain to or piece of ground, with the three-structure of the second second second second second of the ortain of or piece of ground, with the three-tory bick messuage or tenement therean exected, situate on the northerly side of Dampin street, at the distance of one hundred and sixty-four feet w.stwardly from the west side of Emerald street, in the city of Philadelphia; containing in front on said Dauphin street filteen feet, and in length northwardly between lines parallel with said Emerald street eighty-eight feet. Bounded north-wardly and westwardly partly by ground of the said Outerbridge, and partly by the head of a three-feet-wide alley, communicating with a three-feet-wide alley leading northwardly into Price street, and southwardly by said Dauphin street. (Being the same lot which said Alexander E Outerbridge and with a bree-feet-being date the 26th day of June, A. D. 1856, and re-corded at Philadelphia in Deed Book R. D. W., No, ---page, granted and conveyed unto the said William R. Bready in fact. D. C., 333; March T. 63. Debi \$1,200, Guin, J. Takon in excention and to be sold as the property of William R. Bready. JOHN THOMPSON, Sheriff. Thildelphia, Bheriff's Office, March Trigos. mh23-sit CHERIFF'S SALE-BY. VIRTUE OF

William R. Bready. JOHN THOMPSON, Sheriff.
 Philadeiphia, Sheriff's Office, March 17, 1503. mh23-3t
 SHERIFF'S SALE.—BY. VIRTUE OF

 a writ of Alias Levari Facias, to me directed, will be
 exposed to public sale or voudue, on MONDAY Evoning,
 Anit of Alias Levari Facias, to me directed, will be
 exposed to public sale or voudue, on MONDAY Evoning,
 Arrite, 1563, at 40 'clock, at Sanson-street Hall.
 A certain three-story brick messnage or teament and
 fot an origination of the transmometer Hall.
 A certain three-story brick messnage or teament and
 fot and the transmometer that the sale or
 the city of Philadelphia;
 containing a front or breadth on the valid Prime street
 if the four inches, and in length or depth eighty
 fet, be the same more or less. Bounded. northward by
 rune street
 abs of ground formerly of Pailed lights;
 dont three feet wilde, now about three feet wide,
 which leads northwardly into said Prime street,
 abs of ground formerly of Pailes 1. Bounded
 of the city of Philadelphia vs. Optic in the city of thiladelphia vs. Optic in the case of the City of Philadelphia vs. Optic in the case of the City of Philadelphia vs. Optic in the case of the City of Philadelphia vs. Optic in the case of the City of Philadelphia vs. Optic in the case of the City of Philadelphia vs. Optic in the case of the City of Philadelphia vs. Optic in the case of the City of Philadelphia vs. Optic in the case of the City of Philadelphia vs. Optic in the case of the City of Philadelphia vs. Optic in the case of the City of Philadelphia vs. Optic in the case of the City of Philadelphia vs. Opt

SHERIFF'S SALE .- BY VIRTUE OF D a writ-of Alias Levari Facias, to me directed, will be exposed to public sale or vendue, on MONDAY Evening, April 6, 1863, at 4 o'clock, at Sansom-street

Iall. All that certain lot or piece of ground (with the messingle or tenements thereon crected) situate on the north side of Master street, in the Kensington district of the Northern Liberties, in the county of Philadelphia, com-mencing at the distance of one hundred and forty-two feet six inches, easiwardly from the corner of the Ger-

CHERIFF'S SALE .- BY VIRTUE OF CHERIFF'S SALE .- BY VIRTUE OF A will of Aliss La var Facica, to me directed, will be exposed to public sale or vendue, or MONDAY. Even-ing, April 6, 1863, at 6 clock, at Sansom-street Hall. All that certain lot or piece of ground situate on the worth side of New street, commencing at the distance of cac bindired and thirteon, (13) feet east of Second streot: containing in front or breadth on the said New street thirty-eight leet, and in length or depth fifty feet, with the two three-story brick nessuages or tenements there on charters. the two three-mory price increases of the show property P. 8. The writ by virtue of which the show property will be sold, has been in ered on a index meat-obtained in 7 the case of the Gily of Philaderphia vs. John Donnelly, owner, or reputed aware, in the District Court of Phila-delphia, of September Term, 1839, No. 1507, for taxes.

delpi la, of September Term, 1839, 240. 1807, 107 13328 gainst shid property. (D. C. 376): Mar. T. '63. Debr, \$196 50. F. M. Adamsi J. Taken' in excentice and to be sold as the property of John Donnelly, owner, &c. JOHN THOMPSON, Sheriff. Philadelphia, Sheriff's Office, March 20, 1863. 1nh23-3t

SHERIFF'S SALE.—BY VIRTUE OF a writ of Alias Venditioni Exponas, to me directed, will be exposed to public sale or vendue, on MONDAY Evening, April 6, 1883, at 4 of clock, at Sansomstreed Hall. All that certain lot or picce of ground, with the two break of the sale of the sale of the sale of the sale threak of the sale of the other sale of the sale of the sale of the sale of the other sale of the sale of the sale of the sale of the other sale of the sale of the sale of the sale of the other sale of the sale of the sale of the sale of the other sale of the sale of the sale of the sale of the other sale of the sale of the sale of the sale of the other sale of the sale of the sale of the sale of the other sale of the sale of the sale of the sale of the with sale of alder street. Bounded not and street the sale of the same premises which fleoring date December thirds at reset, and westward by said Lewis street. (Heing the same premises which fleoring date December thirds of the sale of the bistif Court for the sale of the sale of the same of the same conveyed unto Elizabeth Wilhelm (who afterwards intermarried with John Krausz) in fee. D. C. 317, Mar. T., 63. Dett, 521.38. D. Doucherty and J. M. File.] Taken in execution and to be sold as the property of John Krausz, widower, and Jacob C. Schuler, heir, legal representatives, & c. with actice to Jacob C. Schuler, administror, & c. DHANTOMSON, Shoriff. DHERIFF'S SALE.—BY VIRTUE OF CHERIFF'S SALE .- BY VIRTUE OF

CHERIFF'S SALE .-- BY VIRTUE OF.

SHERIFF'S SALE.—BY VIRTUE OF. SHERIFF'S SALE.—BY VIRTUE OF. a writ of Venditioni Expons, to me directed, will be exposed to public sale or vendue, on MONDAY Eve-ning, April 6, 1863; at 4 o'clock, at Sunsom-street Hall. All the right, title, and interest of Sameel McC. Foster, being one equal and undivided moiety or half part, of, in, and to all that certain lot or piece of ground, with the distance of one hundred and seventoen feet apotthward from the north side of Washington street, in the Second ward of the city of Philadelphia; containing in front or. breadth on the said Leon's street sixty-three feet, and ax-three-feet-wide alley, which lends into a two-feet wide alley, which leads into Zeon street. Wide to a three feet-wide alley, which lends into a two-feet wide poil dated the 14th day.of June, A. D. 1853, recorded in the office, for recording deeds, &c., for the city and county of Philadelphia; nuberd or sum of two hundred and fifty dollars, as therein expressed. J And the same lot C. Edmunds and wife, by need and the the 28th day of June, A. D. 1853, recorded in the office, for recording deeds, &c., for the city and county of Philadelphia; nuberd nor sum of two hundred and fifty dollars, as therein expressed. J And the said Luther C. Edmunds and wife, by indepart of the said lot of ground, with the mesuages or tenoments there are rected, in fee simpley under and subject, never theless, to the payment of a moiety or half part of rad in the said lot of ground, with the mesuages or tenoments thereon exceed on the west for annel McC. Foster one full, equal, and undivided moiety or half part of and in the said lot of ground with the mesuages or tenoments thereon erected, in fee simpley under and subject, never-theless, to the payment of a moiety or half part of the said yearly ground rent. The premises above described are divided "af follows, and the share and infinerest of Samuel McC. Foster one full, equal, and undivided moiety or half part of the said yearly ground rent. Philadelphia, Sheriff's Office, March 11, 1283, "Moral-3 SHERIFF'S SALE.—BY VIRTUE OF sundry write of youblic saile or vendue, on MONDAY Evening, April 6, 1863, at 4 o'clock, at Sauson-street Hall, All that certain lot or piece of ground with the three-story brick dwelling thereon erected, situate on the northeast corner of Dauphin and Apple streets, in the Nineteenth ward of the, eity of Philadelphia, aforesaid; containing in front or breadth on the said Dauphin street fi teen feet, and extending in length or depth north ward of that with along lice ests tide of said Apple streets, firs-seven feet, to a certain three-fet-wide alley leading from Apple to Mechanic street. Bounded northward by said three-feet-wide alley, eastward by ground graated or intended to have beev strated to follieb El-asser on groundrent, southward by Dauphin street, and west-ward by said Apple street. Tel-ing the same lot orground which John Born and wile. Dy indenture dated October 26. A. D. E80, recorded in Philadelphia, in Deed Book A. D. E. No. 135, page 525, &c. , granted and conveyed unto said Gottlieb Elasser in fice, reserving thereont a certain year.y groundrent of \$65] Together with the free and common use and privilege of the said three-feet-wide alley. As-a passage way and watercourre, at all imee hereafter. All that certain lot or piece of ground with the three-feet which do applies it eff. file en feet, and exit in the derivation ward aforesaid; containing in front or breadth on the said Damphin street, filteen feet, and ex-ing the spin derivation ward by Damphin street, and exit and watercourse at all street filt seven feet, to a certain three the with derivation ward by Damphin street, filteen feet, and watercourse dated outbward by Damphin street, filteen feet, envirad they proving granted to forms and privi-teed in which and hore ward by Damphin street, and exit in the derivation due there foet of ground with the three-siter brick dwelling thereon erected, situate on the nort CHERIFF'S SALE .- BY VIRTUE OF

and the shade and interest of samuler. In-Poster of and in each of said houses and lots of ground will be sold separately, viz: No. 1. The lot of ground, with the two-story brick messuage, situate on the west side of Leon street, at the distance of one hundred and seventeen feet northward from the north side of Washington street; constraining in froct on suid-Been street twelve feet, and in depth forty-two feet to a three-feet wide alley, which leads into a two-feet-wide alley which leads into Leon street, with the right, use, and privileges of the said alleys:-**Wo**. 2. The lot of ground and two-story brick messnage situate on the west side of Leon street, at the distance of one hundred and twenty-nine feet northward from the north side of Washington street; containing in front on Leon street thirteen feets air inches. (Including the south-ernmost half part of a two-feet-wide alley leading into and from Leon street, and in depth forty-two feet to a three-feet-wide alley, which leads into the said two-feet wide alleys. No. 8. The lot of ground and two-story, brick messnage and alleys.

three-feet-wide alley, which leads into the said two-feet wide alleys. No. 8. The lot of ground and two-story, brief messuage situate on the west side of Leon street, at the distance of one bundred and forty, two feet six including from the north side of Washington street containing in front on Leon street, and in depth forty two feet, to a three-feet wide alley, which leads into the said two-feet, wide alley, which leads into the said two-feet, wide alley, which leads into the said one hundred and fly-six feet six indepth forty two feet, to a three-feet wide alley for the said two-feet ing into and from Leon street, and in depth forty two feet, to a three-feet wide alley which leads into the said two-feet, wide alley. With the right, use, and privilege of each of said alleys. No 4. The lot of ground and two-story briek messuage situate on the west side of Leon street, at the distance of one hundred and fly-six feet northward from the north-side of Washington st. containing in front on Leon street which leads into two fact wide alley, which leads into a two-feet wide alley, which leads into leon street, with the right, liberty, and privilege of sech of raid alleys. No 6. The lot of ground and two-story briek messnage situate on the west side of Leon street, at the distance of one hundred and slixty-eight feet notthward from the north-side of Washington street, with the right, liberty, and privilege of sech of raid alleys. No 6. The lot of stround and two-story brick messnage situate on the west side of Leon street, with she right, liberty noth-side of Washington street, with the right, liberty. The north side of Washington street, with the right, liberty. Dec (\$35: March 1, 63. Debt, \$1,1700. Enumds.] Taken in execution and to be sold as the property of Samuel M. Foster. D'UNNTHOMPSON, Sheriff. Thilada, Sheriff's Office, March 20, 1863. Ch. C., 25, 25, and 253; mar. T., '5. Dobt. each \$135.62. Cassidy. Taken in execution and to be sold as the property of. Gottletb Elsasser. 'S Office, March 10, 1593. mh23-38 SHERLIFT'S SALE.-BY VIRTUE OF S and/ry write of Levart Facias. to me directed. will SHERIFF'S SALE.-BY VIRTUE OF sundry writs of Levari Faoias, to me dirocted, will be exposed to public sale or vendate, on MONDAY Even-ing, April 6, 1983, at 4 o'clock, at Sansom-street Hall. All that certain lot or piece of ground situate on the southeast side of College avenue, at the distance of one-hundred and six feet southwestward from the south west corner of the said College avenue and two kury kull Fourch street, in the district of Penn aforesald; containing in front or breadth on the said College avenue failty-one feet, and extending in length or depth Southeastward, between parallel lines at right angles with the said Col-lege avenue eighty feet. Bounded northeastward, south-eastward, and southwestward by Gollege avenue aforesaid. Being the same premises which the said Osborn Conrad, and northwestward by College avenue aforesaid. Being the same premises which the said Osborn Conrad, by indenture bearing even date with a certain indenture of mortigge-viz. May 18, 1850, but duly excented and acknowledged prior to the excendent for the consideration money therein mentioned, a part where of was thereby secured, granted, and conveyed nuto the said John Piper in fee, subject to the restric-tions. that no slaughter-house, skina-dressing establish-ment, blacksmith shop, glue manufactory, or other building for offensive cocupation should ever thereafter be erected linereon or any part thereof.1 [D. C. 200: March T. 763. Debt, 55,745.05. Simpson.] all that certain lot or piece of ground situate on the southeast side of College avenue, at the distance of one

SHERIFF'S SALE. BY VIHTUE OF a writ of Levari Facias, to me directed, will be ex-posed to public sale or vendee, on MONDAY Breaning. April 6, 1983, at 4 o'clock, at Samsom street Hall. All that certain three-story Briek building areated on the lot of ground situate on the southeast corner of Classi-out and Carpenter streets, in the sity of Philadelphia; containing in front or breadth on said Chestonit street cighteen feet, and extending castrard along the santh side of Carpenter street, heuween parallel lines at right angles to Chestona tareet forty feet. [C. P., 50; Mar. T. '03, Debt, #84.08; Haggert.]. Takken in excerction and to be sold as the property of William Twiggs. DHAT HOMPSON, Sheriff' Office, ha cold, Stream 14, 165, sim42-30. CULTOPLEFE'S, SALE DAY MURGUES ON CHERIFF'S SALE .- BY VIRTUE OF in writ of 2d Pluries Venditioni Exponas, to me directed, be exposed to public sale or vendue, on MONDAY ening, April 6, 1863, at 4 o'clock, at Sansom-street

SHERIFF'S SALES.

will be exposed to public sale or vendue. on MONDAY Evening, April 6, 1863, at 4 o'clock, at Sansom-street Hall. All that certain lot of ground with the three-story brick dwelling house and double three-story back buildings errected upon the same, sidaal to used side of Delawara street, in the distance of sixt y-one feet couthward from the southwest corner of said Sixth and Coates-street, in the late district of Spring Garden, now city of Philadelphia; containing in front or breadth on the said Sixth street wenty-three feet, and, extending in length or depth westward between parallel lines at right angles with said Sixth street on the north. Line thereof ninesy-five feet seven inches and three quarters of an inch, and on the southwest on between parallel lines at right angles, with said Sixth street on the north. Line thereof ninesy-fee one ground rent, westward by said the feet will by, Bounded scuthward by ground granted to Thomas. Suy-der on ground rent, westward by said the feet will be dilley. Bounded scuthward by ground which Benjamin Davis and wife, by deed dated the point of April, 1847, recorded in Deed Book A. W. M. No. 35, page 482, granted and assigns, in feet subject to a yearly ground rent of one hundred and sity-one dollars, which by deed dated the fifth of May, 1857, and recorded in Deed Book K. D. W. No. 129, page 303; was granted and a signed nuto the said Samuel T. Stratton, his heirs and assigns, for-ever, whereby the same boding withen by deed the field fifth of May, 1857, and recorded in Deed Book K. D. W. No. 129, page 303; was granted and a signed nuto the said Samuel T. Stratton, his heirs and assigns, for-ever, whereby the same bend as the property. of Samel T. Stratton. JOHN. THOMITSON, Sheriff. Data headphin Sheriff's Office, Kar 20, 1963, mar273. St.

wnen gealers will find it to their interest to attend. PEREMPORY SALE OF CARPERINGS, CANTOX MATTINGS, RIGS, MAYS, &c. Por Spring Sales. March 27th, at precisely 10% o'clock, by catalogue, on four months' credit-Comprising English, Brussels, three-ply, superfine ingrain, Ventitan, hemp, and list carpetings; white and red check Canton and cocca mattings, ruge, mats, drug-gets, &c.

WURNESS, BRINLEY. & CO.. No. 429 MARKET STREET.

SALE OF BRITISH, SCOTCH, IRISH, AND AMERI-CAN DRY GOODS. ON TUESDAY MORNING. March 24th, at 13 o'clock, by catalogue, on 4 months credit-

AUCTION SALES.

JOHN B. MYERS & CO., AUCTION.

EERS, Nos. 232 and 234 MARKET Street.

PEREMPTOREY SALLA OF FRENCH, INDIA, GERMAN, AND BRITISH DAY GOODS, &c. March 23, at 10 of clock, will be sold by estalogue, ma form months' credit, about 700 PACKAGES AND LOTS of Franch, India, German, and British' dry goods, &c., embracing a large and choise assortation of fancy and staple articles in silk, worsted, woolas, liner, and cotton fabrics.

Babrics.
 POSFTIVE SALE OF BOOTS, SHOES, &.
 POSFTIVE SALE OF BOOTS, SHOES, &.
 OF TUESDAY MOZNING.
 March 28, at 10 o'clock, will be sold; by catalogue, on four months' credit-About 900 packages boots, shoes, brogans, cavalry boots, &.
 c., embracing a general assortment of prime goods, of City and Eastern manufacture.

LARGY POSITIVE SALE OF BRITTSH, FRETCH, ORRMAN, AND DOMESTIC DEV GOODS. We will hold a large sale of British, French, German, and Domestic Dry Goods, by catalogue, on four monthsy oredit.

oredit. ON THUESDAY MORNING. March 28th, embracing about 700 packages and lots of staple and fancy articles in woolans, ilonans, cottons, silks, and worsteds, to whick we invite the attention of

dealers. N.B.-Samples of the same will be arranged for ex-amination, with catalogues, early on the morning of sale, when dealers will find it to their interest to attend.

500 packages of imported and domestic dry goods.

Det and a domestic dry goods.
 FRESH GOÓDS:
 ON TUESDAY MORNING,
 cases 4-4 super Spanish linens, all linen.
 do 3-4 and 4-4 fine to ex fine Bley linens.
 do 4-4 strata fine do do.
 do do do do drills and faney do.
 do do do do drills and faney do.
 do 3-4 and 3-2 inch fine black Italians.
 do 27 and 32-inch Manchester Ginghams.
 do Black and while poil do chease.
 do 13-4 brown linen hollands.
 do 4-4 hrown muslins, strippes.
 do 4-4 hrown muslins, strippes.
 do 4-4 hrown and strippes.

IBISH SHIRTING LINENS. ON TUESDAY,

12 cases fine to extra superb quality Irish abirting inens, all linen, SOLORED CAMBRICS, SILECIAS, HABET CLOTHS, VESTINGS

VESTINGS - cases super black and colored cambrics, silectas. - do crown cream linen dneks. - do tailors' linen canvas. - do tailors' linen canvas. - do 7-4 habet cloths. - extra white Marseilles vestings. 44 BROWN SHEETINGS AND PRINTING CLOTHS. 3 bales 4-f heavy prown sheetings. - heavy printing cloth. HOOP SKIRTS. An invoice of hoop skirts, of the very best make.

GILLETTE & SCOTT AUGTIONEBES, Jayne's Marble Building, 619 CHESTNUT Street, and 616 JAYNE Street, mh3-lm Philadephia

ON WEDNESDAY MORNING, ON WEDNESDAY MORNING, 25th inst., at 10% o'clock, we shall tell, by eightogra, a choice and valuable collection of over 100 001120-in flacgold leaf frames, from the American at Callery. by celebrated artists. Embraced in the collection of the original. Colle's "Yoyage of Life," of Baker, from the original. Jornes ready. Alto, a vely fine lot of English and American steres-scopie views.

M. THOMAS & SONS, Nos. 139 and 141 South FOURTH Street.

THE SIXTIEVEL PHILADELPHA TRADS SALE TO BOOKSELLERS, Will commence on TUESDAY, March 2441. Catalogues NOW READY, including, beside regular Philadelphia contributions, valuable invoices from the principal pub-lishers in Boston, New York, &c.

SALE OF STOCKS AND REAL ESTATE, At the Exchange, every TUESDAY, at 12 o'clock. Ar Pamphlet catelogues each Saturday previous. Ar FURNITURE SALES at the Auction Store, EVERT THURSDAY.

ALGAGUAY, Sale al the United States Arsenal. PACKING BOXES, HOOP FRON, LUMBER, &c. THIS MORNING, At 10 o'clock, at the United States Arsenal, near Gray's Ferry, about six hundred packing boxes, lot hoop iron, lumber, &c.

lumber, &c. Sal S. W. corner Twenty-third and Lombard Sts. SUPENIOR FURNITURE, GAS FIXTURES, BRUSSELS CARPETS, &c. ON TUESDAY: MORNING, March 24, at 10 o'clock, by catalogue, at the southwest corner of Twenty-third and Lombard streets, the supe-rior household furniture, gas chandelier and fixtures, fine Brussels carpets, &c.

tion which proposed that the Conference should reat firm its loyality to the General Government, should during the result of limitation. The law was builted to limitation. The law was builted to the counsel for the defense, r about further avow its abhorence of the prevent of the result of limitation. The law was builted to the counsel for the defense, r about further avow its abhorence of the prevent of the result of limitation. The law was builted to the counsel for the defense, r are such, shall not intermingle politics with their dis-cussion. How has the apportent of the astrong the scale of a giving the name of Kate Baker, was arrested by Officers Adham and Tate, and a to the apport development in the scale of a giving the name of Kate Baker, was arrested by Officers Adham and Tate, and a to the apport develop who had anything to say, and sense to a charge crowing out of the facts of having cen-ticed liftle girls from the gathway of virtue to the scale of a giving the name of Kate Baker, was arrested by Officers Adham and Tate, and a to the apport development in this coale are to be a strately to complete the sweet asy that though the believed in the scale of a scale of a rout way that leads to more the was a young man, and he had flow in the face of old and wise men present, who, at least, had produced admiration in the galleries! He strate with it, I believe he ought to be suppended. I hope that by an unanimous vole ho will be suppended. The scrupted to the controvent, the whole four of the rout the full scale in the sale of the fully contained in kindness. The resolution, a broad and sweeping as strates to the control the state of the facting of the strate and the state of the scale distribution. The leave the state the the strate to the control in the galleries! He scale the strate to the control the state and with it, I believe he ought to be suppended. I hope that by an unanimous vole ho will be suppended. The strate to the control is south and the strated by the strate of the scale strate to the s

To this guaranteel must be appended the official certificate above mentioned. J. L. DONALDSON, r h21-tap10 Lt. Col. and Guartermaster U. S. A. **DROPOSALS FOR CLOTHING AND** CLOTHING MATERIALS.

a writ of Vonditioni Exponas, to ine directed, will be exrosed to public sale or vendue, on MONDAY Evo-ning, April 6, 183, at 4 o'clock, at Sanson-street Hall, All that certain lot of ground situate in the city of Philadelphia, on the westerly side, of a fifty-feet-wide street, running from Huntingdon street northward, at the distance of one hundred and sixty ive foet east from the easterly side of Emerald street, and parallel therewith, called Braddock street, commencing at the distance of one street three easterly side of Emerald street, and parallel therewith, called Braddock street, commencing at the distance of one street three hundred and sixty iver one feet, and extending in depth of that breadth on the north side of said Hunting-nor. hundred and sixty-iver feet to Emerald street Bounded on the north by ground of Leamy's estate, on the south by ground of John S. Hoffman, on the west partify by Emerald street and partly by Leamy's breadt, and on the east by Braddock street aloresaid; together with all and singular the ways, &c., yielding and pay-ing the yearly rent or sum of three hundred and sixty-iver nor duark, lawful money, &c., in equal half-yearly payments on the first days of the mouths of May and November-all laxes whatsoever being charged upon the property. [D] C., 332; Mar. T., '63, Debt, \$1,835,78. Wain,]

The set of the set of

MARSHAL'S SALES.

MARSHAL'S SALE -- BY VIRTUE MARSHAL'S SALE — BY VIRTUE WALADER, Judge of the District Court of the United States in and for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania. in Admirally, to me directed, will be sold at Prable State to the highest and best bidder for cash, at MIGHES NER'S Store, No. 142 North Front street, on Friday, March 27th, at 11 o'clock A. M., the cargo of the steam PRINCES's ROYAL, consisting of clothe, sattinets, blan-kets, hostery, specio cotton, and a general assortment of dry goods. Also, on Schriday, March 28th, at the same time and place, will be sold the residue side as are consisting of drugs, medicate of prior admiration as the the the goods will by your dipart limits. Catalogues will be issued are dipart limits. United States Marshal E. D. of Pennsylvania. PHILADELPHIA, March 16, 1853.

Asy be examined at 5 o clock on the morning of sale.
 LARGE SALE STOCKS AND BEAL-ESTATE. ON TUESDAY
 Next, 24th inst, at 12 o clock noon, at the Exchange, a large amount of real estate, 30 properties in all, 21 of them by order of Ornhans' Court and excentors; also, stocks, loans, &c.
 Full particulars in pain/phlet catalogues may be had at the Auction Rooms.
 Eale for Account of United States.
 HOSPITAL BUILDINGS, CAS. AND. WATER PIPES, LUMBER, &c.
 March 27th, at 11 o'clock, at the corner of Fourth and George streets, a quantity of Despital fixtures, gas pipe, iron and lead water pipe, stoves, lumber, fencing, &c. o also, frame building, complete, 22 feet by 104 feet, on; ditto, 11 feet by 97; one ditto 15 feet 8 by 44 feet, to be removed from premises. Terms: cash.
 WOOL, COTTON, AN D LEATHER CUTTINGS, BALING ROPE, PAPER &c.
 March 28th, at 10 c'lock, a quantity of wool, cotton, and leather cuttings, &c.
 As for Account of United States.
 WOOL, COTTON, AN DIFATHER CUTTINGS, BALING ROPE, PAPER &c.
 March 28th, at 10 c'lock, a quantity of wool, cotton, and leather cuttings, &c.

ient to give, by voting, a voice to his sentiments an and there. This conduct excited any amount, incussion among the members of the Conference, erybody who had anything to say, and some who nothing to say, in regard to the matter, said it.	ticed little girls from the pathway of virtue to the broad roadway that leads to moral death. The de- velopments in this case are too shocking for publi- cation. She was sent to prison. It is alleged that		the contail wide of Proceed at not and - such that the	Petrick Walls and Elizabeth his wife and Francis I.	Oshoin Conrad, by indenture bearing even date with a certain indenture of mortgage-viz, May 18, 1850, but duly excented and acknowledged prior to the excention of said indenture, and intended therewith to be recorded	of a writ of sale by the Honorable JOHN CAD- WALADER, Judge of the District Court of the United States in and for the Eastern District of Pennsylvaniz, in Admirathy to ma diverted will be sold at Public Sale	Next, 24th inst., at 12 o'clock noon, at the Exc large amount of real estate, 30 properties in all, 21 by order of Orphans' Court and excutors; also, loans, &c. For Full particulars in pamphlet catalogues
nothing to say, in regard to the matter, said it. lev. J. Walker Jackson said that the brother's uples were not worth a minute's consideration, might as well say that though he believed in the	children into a house of very bad repute, located near Seventh and Arch streets. This girl, with three others, was sent to the House of Refuge two years	NAVY DEPARTMENT, BUREAU OF PROVISIONS AND CLOTHING, March 17, 1863. PROPOSALS will be received at this office until 9 Velocic out of the they of ADDUT 1967 to the during the	Indeedstorif sudo of national strete, and parallot interewith, called Brad dock strete, commencing at lied distance of six- ty feet north wardly from the north side of said Hunting- don street, containing in flout on said Braddock street three hundred and sixty-one feet, and extending in depth of that breadth on the north ine about one hundred and	Philadolphia in Dood Book & L. L. No. 31 nago 157 L	for the consideration money therein mentioned, a part whereof was thereby secured, granted, and conveyed unto the said John Piper in fee, subject to the restric- tions that no slaughter-house, skin-dressing establish- ment blackemith shor drug manufactury or other	in Admirally, to me directed, will be sold at Public Sale, to the highest and best bidder for each, at MICHE- NER'S Store, No. 142 North Front street, on Friday, March 77th, at 11 o'clock A. M., the cargo of the steamar PRINCESS HOYAL, consisting of cloths, satinets, blan-	had at the Auction Rooms.
trine of the Trinity, yet he wouldn't preach it ! brother was a young man, and he had flown in face of old and wise men present, who, at least, produced admiration in the galleries ! He says	since. The whole four of them were so shockingly bad that the managers of the Refuge were positively compelled to turn them from that institution. Three of the party are still at liberty, following visions	York Navy Yards, at the option of this Bureau, of the following articles of Clothing and Clothing Materials, the same to conform to the Navy standard as	fifty-six feet to Learny's ground, and on the south line one, hundred and sixty-two feet to Emeraid street. Bounded on the north by ground of Learny's estate, on the south by ground of John S. Hoffman, on the west partityby Emeraid Street and partly by Learny's ground.	Taken in execution and to be sold as the property of	none: inter the radiants is loop, glue manufactory, or other building for offensive occupation should ever thereafter be erected thereon or any part thereof. 1 [D. C., 320; March T., '63. Debt, \$3,748.50. Simpson. 1 All that certain lot or piece of ground situate on the southeast side of College avenue, at the distance of one	PRINCESS ROYAL, consisting of clothes, satisfies, blan- kets, hosiery, spool cotton, and a general assortment of dry goods. Also, on Saturday, March 28th, at the same time and place, will be sold the residue of said cargo, consisting of drugs, medicines, cigars, liquors, &c. Catalogues will be issued five days prior to the day of eale, when the goods will be open for examination. WiLLIAM MILLWARD, United States Marchael E. D. of Pennsrlvania	Sale for Account of United States. HOSPITAL BULLDINGS, GAS AND WATER LUMBER, &c. ON FRIDAY MORNING, March 27th, at 11 o'clock, at the corner of Fou George streets, a quantity of bospital fixtures, g
t fourteen negative votes puthim in this wonder- y confused position. I believe that that brother ht to be suspended. Out of respect to this body;	pursuits but as there seems to be a determination		particity Emerald street and partiy by Learny's ground, and on the east by Braddock street aforesaid, together with all and singular the ways, &c. yielding and pay- ing the yearly rent or sum of three hundred and sixty- one dol lars, lawful money, &c., in equal half-yearly payments on the first, days of the mouths of May and	Philadelphia, Sheriff's Office. March 20, 1863. mh23-8t SHERIFF'S SALE.—BY VIRTUE OF	southeast side of College avenue, at the distance of one- inndred and fifty-seven feet southwestward from the sonthwest corner of the said College avenue and Schurj- kill Fourth street, in the district of Penn aforesaid, con- taining in foot or breadlh on the said College avenue	eale, when the goods will be open for examination. WILLIAM MILLWARD, United States Marshal E. D. of Pennsylvania, PHILADELPHIA, March 16, 1853 mhl7-61	fron and lead water pipe, stoves, lumber, fench also, frame building, complete, 22 feet by 104 f ditto, 11 feet by 97, one ditto 12 feet 8 by 44 feet, t mo red from premises. Terms, cash.
naintain the self-respect of every man connected h it, I believe he ought to be suspended; I hope t by an unanimous voie he will be suspended. J. record, the controversy, the whole statement,	bad practices will not annoy desent people, nor shock the feelings of public morality. An Inchriated Driver.	Bine Cloth Trowsers, five thousand, Bine Satinet Trowsers, five thousand, Bine Felt Caps, ten thousand.	payments on life next days of the mouths of May and November-all taxes whatsoever being charged upon the property. D.C., 332; Mar. T., '63. Debt, \$1, 635.78. Wain. J Taken in execution and to be sold as the property of Charles Mortimer JOHN, THOMPSON, Shering.	will be exposed to public sale or vendue, on MONDAY Evening, April 6, 1863, at 4 o'clock, at Sansom-street Hall. All that certain lot or piece of ground situate on the	taining in front or breach on the said Conlege avente seventeen feet, and extending in length or depth south- eastward, between parallel lines at right angles with the said College avenue, eighty feet. Bounded north- eastward by other ground of the said John Peiper, south-	FOR SALE AND TO LET.	Sale for Account of United States. WOOL, COTTON, AND LEATHER CUTTINGS, F ROPE, PAPER, &c. ON SATURDAY MORNING.
m beginning to end, will confirm such action of Conference. All this was said in kindness. It s his misfortune, not his fault, if he was unsound nind.	Patrick Murray is the name given by the driver of a furniture car, who was arraigned on Saturday eve- ning, before Alderman Welding, by Officer McCue,	Bine Flannel Over Shirts, ten thousand, Canvas Duck Trowsers, six thousand, Barasley Sheeling Frocks, six thousand, Biue Satinet, thirty thousand yards. Biue Flannel, one hundred thousand yds.	Charles Mortimer. JOHN THOMPSON, Sh-riff. Philadelphia, Sheriff's Office, March 17, 1363. mh23-3t CHERIFF'S SALE.—BY VIRTUE OF	dred and fifty eight feet seven inches westward from the	eastward and southwestword by ground of the said Os- born Conrad, and northwestward by College avanus aforesaid. [Being the same lot of ground which the said Osborn Conrad, by indenture bearing even date with a certain indenture of mortigage, viz: August 13, 1830, but	FOR SALE —THE GOOD-WILL AND. FIXTURES of a wholesale and retail FLOUR STORE that has a cash trade of four thousand barrels per year. Apply at ElGHTH and PAREISH Streets. mb21-24 [*]	March 28th, at 10 o'clock, a quantity of wool, and leather cuttings, &c.
tey. J. S. Willis remarked that, during the pro- ss of the discussion, a broad and sweeping asser- n had been made. If the unacceptability of the	of the Reserve Corps. Murray was so decidedly in- ebriated that in attempting to drive around the corner of Seventh and Chestnut streets, without running his horse into a basement restaurant, or	Barnsley Sheeting, twenty thousand yards, Caavas Duck, ten thousand yards, Blue Naukin, ten thousand yards.	D a writ of Levari Facias, to me directed, will be exposed to public sale or vendue, on Monday Evening, April 6, 1853, at 4 o'clock, at Sansom-street Hall	feet, and extending in length or depth northward of that	duly executed and acknowledged prior to the execution	1250 ACRES	PANCOAST & WARNOCK, TIONEERS, No. 313 MARKET Street.
ther be made the ground for his contumacy, I not see but that those who voted in favor of the olution were as contumacious as he. We ought to have required him to vote. Methodist minis-	bringing his car in contact with a house corner, came in collision with an awning post, breaking it, and doing other damage. The street was pretty well filled with all sorts of people, and quite a number of ladies and obidien were greatly	Kipskin Shoes, ten thousand pairs. Woollen Socks, ten thousand pairs. Mutresces (with covers) four thousand	charged on half-yearly and issuing and payable by	All that certain lot or piece of ground situate on the north side of Wallace street, at the distance of one	of shit indefinite, and interest instearing the top electrons for the consideration money therein mentionisd, a part whereof was thereby intended to be secured, granted and conveyed unto the said John Peiper in fee, subject to the restrictions that no slanghter-house, skin-dress- ing establishment; blacksmith shop, glue manufactorr,	TIMBER LAND FOR SALE! For Sale, a Tract of first-rate	SPECIAL SALE OF STRAW GOODS, MILI GOODS, &c. by cetalogue. THIS MORNING, March 23, commencing at 10 o'd ock precisely. Comprising about 220 cases new and desirable
s especially should heal rather than bruise; they uld learn pathology as well as surgery. If he unacceptable, because, on that account, he i be regarded as disloyal, then every man	number of ladies and children were greatly firightened, fearing the drunken fellow might drive i over them. At this moment, Office McCue got into the wagon, and drove to the Central Station. The	Black Silk Handerchiefs, ten thousand. The articles to be delivered within forty days from the date of the contract. The Department will reserve to itself the right to ro-	Alexander Nicholson, his heirs and assigns, without de- duction, defalcation, or abalement for tarkes, &c. on the first day of the months of April and October in each and every year forever, out of and for all that certain lot or, piece of ground situate in the trict of Southwarkly, in the city of Philadelphita, Be-	from the west side of Nineteenth (formerly called Schuyl- kill Fourth) street, in the Fifteenth ward of the said city of Philadelphia (lately the District of Spring Garden); containing in front or breadth on said Wallace street	or other building for offensive occupation, should ever thereafter be erected thereon.] [D. C., 321; Mar. T., '63. Debt, \$1,022.40. Simpson.] Taken in execution and to be sold as the property of John Peiper, JOHN "HUOMPSON, Sheriff.	WHITE PINE TIMBER LAND, Containing One Thousand Acres, situated in CAMBRIA County, Pennsylvania, within a few miles of the Penn- sylvania Railroad, connected by a Plank road at Tipton.	of late styles, for ladies, misses, and children. POSITIVE SALE OF 750 LOTS AMERICAN A PORTED DRY, GOODS, CLOTHS, CASSL WHITE GOODS, MILLINERY GOODS, &c.,
o has voted against it will be equally so. withhold that young man's orders is the ent of what should be done with him. icer, T. L Poulson said that suspension would not	driver resisted bim, but in a few minutes was landed in the lock-up. He was committed.	Payments to be made (retaining 20 per cent. until the completion of the contract) within ten days after war- rants for the same shall have been passed by the Secre-	Keeler's lane, thence extending cast along the said Keeler's lane, thence extending cast along the said Keeler's lane one hundred and thirty-two feet six inches,	twenty feet, and extending in length or depth north ward of that; width between lines parallel with said Nine- teenth sizeet one hundred and sixty feet to a forty-feet- wide street, called North street. [D, C., 598 and 300, Mar. T., 763. Debt each \$45.50. F.	Philadelphia, Sheriff's office, March 20, 1863. mh23-3: SHERIFF'S SALE.—BY VIRTUE OF a writ of Venditioni Exponse, to me directed, will	The lands are heavily set with White Pine, Oak, and Hemlock Timber, (principally White Pine).	CZIALOGUE. ON WEDNESDAY MORNING, March 25. commencing at 10 o'clock pracisely.
ect Methodism on the Peninsula. There, Metho- m is loyal. That Peninsula cannot be affected by. action of this Conference. The Peninsula has	[Before Mr. Alderman McMullin.] Larceny. A woman calling herself Mary Douglass, residing on Trout street (formerly Pine alley), was arraigned	Bond and security in half the amount of the contract will be required. Blank forms of proposals may be obtained at the Office of the Navy Agent at Boston, New York, Philadelphia,	now vacated; then much of a different with four toat, now vacated; thence north along the middle of said Point rond about two hundred and eighteen feet, more or less, to the soull side of Mifflin street continued; the enet side of said Church street, and thence would		be exposed to public sale or 'rendue, on MONDAY Eve- ning, April 6,1853, at 4 o'clock, at Sansom-street Hall. No. 1 All that certain yearly ground rent or . um of 890, lawfal money aforesaid, payable half-yearly on the first day of the months of Jaquary and July in every	And inprovements consist of a first Gass Goal caw Mill in complete running order; a good Grist Mill, with two run of stones, driven by water power, and a good Water Saw Mill; also a good Store House, Blacksmith Shop, Stables, twelve good Houses for Workmen, and everything in complete order for manufacturing Lumber to good advantage, and can be made and put into	Comprising about 750 lots of seasonable goods, the attention of purchasers. PHILIP FORD & CO., AUCTION
er suffered by having loyal preachers in its indaries. Those who have not been loyal have been supported there. ley. J. L. Houston said that he thought the	before Mr. Alderman McMullin, on Saturday, on the charge of stealing the sum of six dollars from a young man from the country, giving his name as Peter Lamb. He alleges that some hour or other he	and at this Bureau. mh19-6t	along said Church Street one Inndred and eighty-one feet eight inches, to the place of beginning. Edding the same ycariy reni or sum which Samuel B. Cawley, and Jane F., mis wife, by endorsed deed poll dated the 5th of Pebruary A. D. 1853; intended to be recorded, granted	SHERIFF'S SALE BY VIRTUE OF a writ of Levari Facias, to me directed, will be ex- posed to public sale or vendue, on MONDAY Evening, April 6, 1583, at 4 of clock, at Sansom-street Hall,	first day of the months of January and July in every year forever without any deduc ion for taxes, &c., by William C. Marshall, his heirs, and assigns, issuing out of and chargeable upon all that certain lot or piece of	to good advantage, and can be inade and partial for inde market on as good berms as can be done at Williamsport or Lock Haven. There are Schools near, and a Church on the property. Thyton is a first-rate point on the Pennsylvania Haliroad as a Lumber Market, and as a place of residence is very healthy, and has Churches,	525 MARKET and 522 COMMERCE Stre SALE OF 1,000 CASES BOOTS, SHOES, 1 GANS, &c THIS MORNING,
ther was a pure, good man once, and that he was lie in heart, though since the time of which he ke the brother seemed to have changed in his nions. There seemed to be some want of clear	found his way into Trout street, and finally into a house where the defendant lives. He was robbed of all the money he had. The accused denied the	N THE ORPHANS COUNT FOR	reference theieto will fully appear.	April 6, 1563, at 4 o'clock, at Sansom street Hall, All that certain lot or piece of land situate in the Twen- ty -fourth ward of the city of Philadelphila aforesaid, be- ginning at the intersection of the center lines of Oregon street aff. Markos street, extending thence north three degrees twenty-seven minutes west along the center of	first day of the months of January and July in every year forever without any deduc.ion for taxes, &c., by William C. Marshall, his heirs, and assigns, issuing out of and chargeable upon all that certain lot or piece of ground situate on the east side of Fifteenth street at the distance of two hundred and eighny-seven feet seven inches northward from the north side of Master street, in the Twentieth ward of the city of Philadelphia; con- taining in front or breadth on the said Fifteenth street twenty feet; and extending that breadth on said Fifteenth street twenty feet, and extending that breadth in length	Village.	March 23d, at 10 o'clock predisely, will' be so talogue, 1,000 cases men's, boys', and youth kip, and grain boots, brogans, gailers, balmorr women's, misses', and children's, calf, kip, goat,
ception in his mind. In a conversation with him terday. I saw in him so much confusion, that he	charge, but being unable to prove a negative, she was committed to await trial. [Before Mr. Alderman Patchell.]	THE CIT ARD GOUND OF FRILAORDFRIA. Estate of REMBRANDY PEALS, deceased. The Anditor sppointed by the Court to and it, settle, and adjust the account of HARRIET C. PEALE, RO- SALDA PEALE, and J. H. GRISCOM, executors of the last will of the said REMBRANDT, PEALE, deceased.	Taken in execution and to be sold as the property of Charles Harlan. JOHN THOMPSON, Sherifi Philada, Sherif's Office, March 18, 1883. mh23.5: CHERIFF'S SALEBY VIRTUE OF	said Markoe street twelve perches and forty-two hun- dredths of a perch; thence south eighty-six degrees thir-	or depth easiward between parallel lines at right angles	Mills are equal to any. WHITE PINE TIMBER LAND FOR SALE IN CLEAR- FIELD COUNTY, PENNA. For sale, a tract of 530 Acres of first-rate White Pine Timber Land in Clearfield conty, Pennsylvania, with- in two miles of Clearfield Creek (which is a good rafting troop.) and within handling distance.	neelec boots and shoes, gaiters, slippers, &c. A made goods. AG Goods open for examination, with catalogu on the morning of sale.
med scarcely capable of perceiving the right. To tain our principles as loyal men, and the rank of a Conference, I go for brother Coombs' resolution. o not go on the ground that the Conference has no ht to suspend the brother, for it has the right. I	Shameful Brutality.	and to make distribution of the balance in the hands of the accountants, will meet the parties interested for the purposes of his appointment on MONDAY, the 23d day of March, 1863, at 4 o'clock, at his office, No. 131 South	A writ of Venditioni Exponas, for fine directed, will be exposed to public sale or vendue, on MONDAY Evening, Ayril 6, 1863, at 4 o'clock, at Sansom-street Hall.	beven minutes, cale tworte porches and forty two hun	northward by ground now or late of the Farmers' and Mechanics' Land and Building Association, eastward by ground of said Samuel H. McFadden, southward by the	Timber Land in Glearfield county, renusylvania, with- in two miles of Clearfield Creek (which is a good rafting stream), and within hauling distance, over a good road to Pennsylvania Railroad. There is a new and first-class Steam Saw-Mill, in good	SALE OF 1,000 CASES BOOTS, SHOES, 1 GANS, Sc. ON THURSDAY MORNING.
on the ground of mercy and expediency, and I and the welfare of the loyal Methodist Church oughout the Peninsula. I regret the disunited- s of opinion. I regret that all have not stood up	names given by a couple of individuals araigned before Alderman Patchell, on Saturday, on the charge of committing an assault and battery upon an unoffending colored man named White. It seems that while he was driving a horse and cart along	FIFTH Street, in the city of Philadelphia. mhi3-fmw5t WM. ROTCH WISTER, Auditor. TN THE DISTRICT COURT FOR THE	All that certain for or piece of ground with the three- story stone house and three-story back buildings thereon erceted, situate on the east side of Florida street and south side of Eagle street, in the late borough of Wost Philadelphia (formerly of Blockley township in the county of Philadelphia, containing in front ward of the city of Philadelphia, containing in front or breadth on the said Florida street one hundred and forty- four feet two inches, and extending in length of depth of that width eastward one hundred and sixty fost to a forty-feet-wide street laid out and opened by Leon Berr.	seven minutes, east twelve perches and forty-two hun- dredhs of a perch to the center of Orgon street con- tinued, and thence along the center of said Orgon street by lot No. 3, north eighty-six degrees thirty minutes, east twenty-nine perches and sixty-six hundredths of a nerch to the naked O herminurg containing two acres	lot of ground next hereinafter described, and weetward by Fifteenth street sforesaid. (Which said lot or piece or ground Samuel II. McFadden and Amanda, his wife, by indenture bearing date the 11th day of May, A. D. 1860, duly acknowledged and intended to be forthwith	running order, on this property, with dwelling houses for workmen, and other necessary improvements needed	March 26th, at 10 o'clock precisely, will be sol talogue, 1,000 esses men's, boy's, and youths' c and grain boots, brogans, gaiters, balmorals, d mea's misses; and children's, call, kip, coat, imororeco heeled boots, shoes, buskins, gaiters,
the action of the General Conference. Rev. T. J. Thompson said that he had no speech make, but that he was unwilling that a vote	Broad street, near South, the defendants commenced pelting him with stones. He was finally knocked out of his cart, and kicked about his head and body. The defendants were ordered to find bail in the sum	 GITY AND COUNTY OF PHILADELPHIA WILLIAM W. PAUL vs. S. WEINBERG. December Term, 1862. No. 471. Vend. Exp. The auditor appointed by the court to roport distribution of the fund rated by the sale, under the above writ. 	county of Philadelphia) now in the Twenty-fourth ward of the city of Philadelphia; containing in front or- breadth on the said Florida street one hundred and forty- four feet two inches; and extending in length or depth of	perch to the place of beginning; containing two acres forty-eight perches and five-tenths of a perch of laud. Excepting and reserving thereout a certain lot or piece of ground situate on the north side of Oregon street at the distance of, one, hundred and forty-four feet westward.	recorded accorting to law, granted and conveyed unto the said William C. Marshall in fee; reserving therefor and thereout unto him, the said Samuel H. McFadden, his heirs, and assigns, the said yearly ground rent of S80, payable as aforesaid.]	around s turneer manuactory. The White Pine Timber is heavily set, and of the best quality. There is also first-rate Oak on the tract, and the soil is rich and rolling, and can be readily sold for farming purposes after the timber is off. There are Several Hundred, Acres of first-rate White Pine timber	the morning of sale.
uld be taken until he had vindicated his convic- ns in regard to the matter. He thought the ther ought to be given another year to reflect in it.	of \$1,000 each to answer. Such cases as the above should be promptly met by the powers that control the criminal court.	tion of the fund raised by the sale, under the above writ, of the following described real estate, to wit: All that certain lot of ground, with the buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate on the west side of Lawrence street (late Apple street), at the distance of	that width eastward one hundred and sixty feet to a forty-feet-wide street laid out and opened by Leon Berg, extending northward from Haverford road to the said Eagle street. Bounded northward by said Eagle street, southward by ground granted or intonded to have been granted to John S. Hemphill and David Uber, eastward	from the west side of Markos street, containing in front or breadth on the said Oregon street twenty feet, and ex- tending in length or depth northward between parallel lines as right-angles, which the said Oregon street to the northern boundary line of the above-described prequises,	No. 2. Also, all that certain yearly ground rent or sum of \$192, to, lawful money, aforesaid, parable half yearly on the first day of the months of April and October in every year foreyer, without any deduction for taxes for	reasonable price, which would supply timber enough for several years operations. Lumber can be readily rafted or sent to market by	C. J. WOLBERT, AUCTION IN No. 16 SOUTH SIXTH STREET. Between Market and Chestnut.
Rev. G. Quigley said that the examination of the ther had not been satisfactory, only passable. If had been the report of the committee. If he i not massed, the withholding of elders' orders	Escape from Prison. Frank Haughton, alias Evans, escaped from the county prison vesterday morning. He was arrested	street, in the Sixteenth ward, city of Philadelphia; con-		a portion of which reserved lot having been lieretologre sold and conveyed. [Being the same premises which the said Aaron Conrad with Sarah W. his wife, by in-	by Edwin Pretty, his heirs, and assigns, issuing out of and chargeable upon all that certain lot or piece of ground situate on the northeast corner of Fiftcenth and	railroad at a good profit. There are Churches, Schools, and Post Office near the property, and the neighborhood is flourishing and prosperous. This is a most desurable property, and well	FINE OLD BRANDIES, WINES, CHAMPAGE IN DEMIJOHNS AND CASES. ON TUESDAY MORNING Next, 24th inst., at precisely 11 of clock, at No
uld have been the penalty. But are we to put penalty of intellectual deficiency on a parallel h moral obliquity? Is not the present conduct	county prison yesterday morning. He was arrested on the night of August 15th, 1862, in a store on Wa- ter street, near Chestnut, was tried in the following month and convicted. He was sentenced to a term	If year, in the Sixteenth ward, city of Phildelphia; con- taining in front, or breadth on said Lawrence street twenty two feet, and extending in length or depth westwardly one hundred feet; subject to the payment of a yearly ground rent of \$66, payable half yearly on the first of May and November, unto George Griscom, his heirs and assigns-	by said forly increasing the source and the source of the	denture bearing even dato herewith but executed before these presents, and intended forthwith to be recorded, for the consideration money, part whereof is hereby intend- ed to be secured, granted and convoyed (inter alia) unto the soid large NewYoro in fee 1	hater schetz in the future future alores and the schetz schetz in the front or breadth on said Fifteenth is treet 27 feet seven inches, and extending of that width in length or depit eastward along the north side of said Master street one hundred and fifty-five feet eight inches to Carlisle street. Bounded northward by ground now orlate of the Farmers' and Meebanics' Land and Building Association, continued by the said Master street ascinger due said	worth the attention of capitalists who wish to invest in active business. For further particulars, address HUGH W. TENER, mh6-m&fr3m No. 13 South THIRD Street, Phila.	Next, 24th inst., at precisely 11 o'clock, at No Sixth street, a large quantity of fine old brandi champagnes, rum, whisky, &c., part in origi in which they were imported, and part the si old wine house now insolvent.
the brother a case of moral obliquity? Is thot re than mental deficiency? We owe it to our- ves to set ourselves right before the public, the urch, and the world. I don't believe that this	of three years. His operations were confined to the blowing open of fire-proof chests with gunpowder. As day dawned yesterday, a rope was discovered pending from the roof of the prison down into Pas-	Will attend to the duties of his appointment on WEDNESDAY, the 25th day of March, 1863, at 11 o'clock A. M., at his office, No. 131 South FIFTH Street, in the city of Philadelphia, when and where all parties inte-	the ground rent or sum of \$97 per annum, payable semi- annually on the first days of the months of A pril and October of each and every year. 7 [D. G., 350; M. T., 363.] Debt, \$113.76. E. A Weil,] Taken in excention and to be sold as the property of	D. C., 529; M. T., 63. Debt, \$2,473.20. Simpson.] Taken in execution and to be sold as the property of Isaac Newton. JOHN THOMPSON, Sheriff. Philadelphia, Sheriff's Office, March 17, 1863. mh23-3t	Street. Bounded Jorda with by ground now orace of the Farmers' and Meehanics' Land and Bnilding Association, southward by the said Master street, eastward by said Carlisle street, and westward by the said Fifteenth street	natterns steam angine and fixtures of a large manu-	W. FRANCK, AUCTION Corner SECOND and BUTTONWOOD
nference is in any danger of being prosecuted at a il court for suspending the brother. The foot note the twenty third article of the book of Discipline rs that it is the duty of ministers, especially, to be	syunk road. On making an examination, it was dis- covered that Haughton, who was in a cell on the third corridor, had gained the roof through the top	rested must present their claims, or be lorever debarred from coming in upon said fund. mhl2-lot GEORGE M. CONARROE, Auditor.	Taken' in execution and to be sold as the property of Samuel K. Hopkins. JOHN THOMPSON, Sheviff Philadelphia; Sheviff's Office, Marchi7, 1883, mh23-38 CHERIFF'S SALE.—BY VIRTUE OF	CHERTER'S SALE BY VIRTUE OF	Yo. 3. Also, all that certain yearly ground rent or sum of $\#Si$, lawful money aforesaid, payable half yearly on the first day of the months of April and October in every year forever, without any deduction for taxes, &c., by the said Edwin Pretty, his heirs and nesigns, issuing out	factory of Paper Hangings. The building, erected on purpose for the business, will be cold or let to the purchaser. But one factory is now in operation in this city, which is doing an excellent business. Another one, is much	PAWNBROKERS GREAT SALE OF CLOT BEDDING. &c. THIS MORNING
ject to the supreme authority, and to use all cable means to induce all to submit to the powers the suprement to submit to sit at the feet	the rope, reached the ground safely, and made good his escape.	IN THE DISTRICT COURT FOR THE CITY AND COUNTY OF PHILADELPHIA The PENNA. BUILDING AND LOAN ASSOCIATION ys. WILLIAM KARRIGAN. No. 672. Dec. T., 1882.	O a writ of Levari Facias; to me directed, will be exposed to public sale or vendue; on MONDAY Evening, April 6, 1983 at 4 o'clock at Sansom-street Hall.		the said Edwin Pretty, his heirs and assigns, issuing out of and chargeable upon all that certain lot or picce of ground situate on the east side of said Fifteenth streat, at the distance of one hundrod and pinety-eight feet northward from the north side of said Thompson streat.	wanted by the dealers. Inquire of ISAAC PUGH, No. 407 WALNUT Street, 3d story; Or WILLIAM CUBRY.	March 23d, at 9 o'clock, at Franck's Auction S ner of Second and Buttonwood Streets: by JUNES & CO., Brokers, 516 South THIRD St.
bis sciembly, and learn wisdom. If he wouldn't te yes, why didn't he vote no? He ought to be de to feel that this is a body which enforces its es.	LEGAL INTELLIGENOE. Supreme Court of Pennsylvania-Chief Justice Lowric, and Justices Thompson,	Vend. Exps. D. C. JOSEPH A. CLAY, Trustee, vs. WILLIAM KARRI-	All that certain messuage or tenement, and lot or piece of ground, situate on the east side of Twentieth street, at the distance of seventy-two feet southward from the south side of Montgomery street, in the Twentieth ward, of the city of Philadelphia aforesaid; containing in front or breath on said Twentieth street thirty-six feet, and	ward therefrom, being a continuation of Ritchie street, said let of ground being situate at the distance of ninety- four feet and four inches south ward from Rose street, in in the Fourth ward of the city of Philadelphis, contain- ing in front on said thirty-feet street sizten feet, and ex-	northward from the north side of said Thompson streat, in the Twentieth ward aloresaid; containing in front or breadth on the said Fifteenth street eighteen feet, and ex- tending of that width in length or depth eastward be- tween lines parallel with said Thompson street, one luna-	TOR SALE.—THE PROPRIETOR OF	BY HENRY P. WOLBERT, AUCTIONEER, No. 202 MARKET Street. South eide, above S
Rev. Francis Hodgson, D. D., said that the Con- ence could do but a few things to vindicate its thority. It might expel for heresy an honest,	· [- 영제 englated and a local and and and a state of the second s		or breadth on said Twentioth street thirty-six foet, and extending in length or depth easiward of that width, at right angles to said Twentieth street, one hundred and sevenly-seven foet ten iuches, to Uber street. Bounded		tween lines parallel with said Thompson street one hun- dred and fifty-five feet eight inclues to said Carlisle street; bounded northward by ground now or late of the Farm- ers' and Mechanics' Land and Building Association, southward by the next hereinafter-described lot of ground eastward by said Carlisle street, and westward	L the Ashland House, ARCH Street, above SEVENTH, Philadelphia, having taken the National Hotel, in Wash- ington, D. C., is desirous of selling the FURNITURE and FIXTURES of the first-mentioned Hotel. The house is doing a good business, and will be disposed of	Regular Sales of Dry Goods, Trimmings, Not every MONDAT, WEDNESDAY, and FRIDAT ING, at 10 o'clock precisely. City and country Dealers are requested to att
incientious man, but if a murderer were present, it and do no more. Occurrences which in the human fid were looked upon as puniahments, were either tural results or judiciary inflictions. The Confe- uce having concluded to take some action on the	Court of Oyer and Terminer in this case. The court,	brick messuage thereon exceted, situate on the south side of Sanson street, in the city of Philadelphia, at the dis- tance of 26 feet astward from the eastern side of Seven- teenth street, containing in breadth on Sanson street 14 feet, and extending of that wridth, southerly 30 feet, with	or breath on said 1 wontook street tury-six hee, and extending in length or deth easiward of that wildth, at right angles to said Twentieth street, one hundred and seventy-seven feet ten inches, to Uber street. Bounded northward by ground allotted to Henry Uber, southward by ground allotted to Lewis Uber, easiward by said Uber street, and westward by Twentieth street aforesaid. Being the same premises which Peter Riffert, and Mary bis mite bur indon ub part after the 19th day of No.	itom on and be concentration of the first and in deput	No. 4. Also, all that certain yearly ground rent or sum	house is doing a good business, and will be disposed of on advantageous terms. For further particulars, apply on the premises. mble-tf TCOR SALE OR TO LET-HANDSOME	sales. Consignments respectfully solicited from M rers, Importers, Commission, Wholesale, and Houses, and Estailers of all and every desc Marchandise.
e, must maintain its authority and take the con- uences. I shall, therefore, vote for brother ombes' resolution.		ing along the eastern side of the next-described property	his wife, by indeninre bearing date the 13th day of No- vember, A. D. 1860, recorded in Deed. Book A. C. K., No. 30, page 246, &c., granted and conveyed unto the said Jonathan Bonsall in fee.] Under and subject to the payment of a certain yearly ground reat or sum of	834.00.] No. 3. Also, a cortain lot of ground situate at the corner of Clearfield and Weisel or Woikel streets, in the Nine- teenth ward of the city of Philadelphis, containing in	in each twith money allowed and the months of April and October in overy year forever, wilbout any deduction for taxes, &c. by said Edwin Preify, his hoirs and assigns, issuing out of and, chargeable upon all that certain lot or piece of ground situate on the east side of said Filleenth street, at	Cottage Property, HAINES Street, Germantown. Also, a number of country places of a few acres of ground convenient to the city. Apply to E. PETTIT, No. 309 WALNUT Street.	DRESS AND DOMESTIC GOODS, SHIRTS, E HDKFS, TRIMMINGS, SHOES, &c. THIS MORNING.
tey. T. J. Quigley moved that the substitute be d on the table. The substitute was here re-read. It was to the set that the brother (Rev. Sylvanus Townsend)	THE LOMBARD AND SOUTH-STREETS BAILWAY. City of Philadelphis vs. The Lombard and South-	delphia containing in front on Moravian street, 13 feet.	seventy-two dollars per annum, payable in equal half- yearly payments, on the first day of the months of March	copin on said Weikel street ninety feet to Letitia street.	the distance of one and ored and eighty feet northward	FOR SALE OR RENT-A VERY fine RESIDENCE. No. 333 Franklin street. Apply at No. 447 FRANKLIN Street. mh21-3*	March 23d, at 10 o'clock, will be sold from the a desirable assortment of dress and domestic gr tape and cord skirts, mu lin shirts, shirt from lars, colton hose and hall hose, gloves. liner ; hdkfs, silk neck-ties, velvet at d bonnet ribb
eet that the brother (Rev. Sylvanus Townsend), suspended for one year. The motion that the batitute be laid on the table was lost by a vote of nety-two against seventy. Rev. Adam Wallace, presiding elder, Snow Hill	the company are now constructing and propose to		inior, his heirs and assigns, forever. [D. C., 223; March T., 753. Debt. SI.570. Simpson.] Taken in excention and to be sold as the property of: Jonathan Bousall. DHN THOMPSON, Sheriff. Philadelphia, Sheriff's Office, March 20, 1853. mH33-581	No. 4. All that three-story brick messuage and lot of	from the north side of said rhompson screek, in the two- tieth ward aforesaid : containing in front or breadth on said Fifteenth street eighteen feet, and extending of that width in length or depth eastward between lines parallel with said Thompson street one hundred and fifty-five feet eight inches to the said Carlisie street, bounded portbread by the lot of example. Isst above described	FOR SALE-A HANDSOME COUNTRY: RESIDENCE with half acre of land, 19 niles from the city, three minutes' walk from a Railroad	trimmings, fringes, spool coiton, pins, need boots, caps, &c.
trict, here indulged in a few personalities, reflect- on the gentleman who offered the substitute, and is called to order by the chair.	The defendants filed their answer on Saturday, in the shape of an affidavit by the secretary of the com- pany, setting forth that the company has observed	feet wide alley, leaving at least eight feet headway in the clear.	SHERIFF'S SALE.—BY VIRTUE OF a writ of Venditioni Exponas, to me directed, will be exposed to public sale or vendue, on MONDAY Evening.	ground real of \$27, 75.1 No.4. All that three-story brick messuage and lot of ground on the north side of Fitzwater street, one hun- dred and fifty feet east of Broad street in the city of Philadelphia, in front sixteen feet and in depth forty feet and eght inches. (Subject to a ground rent of \$35.4.0.] [D. C.; 230, March T. '63. Dobt, \$300.00. James W. Paul 7.	feet eight inches to the suid Carlisle street, bounded northward by the lot of ground last above described, south by ground now or late of the Parmers' and Mo- chanies' Land and Building Association, eastward by said Carlisle street, and westward by said Fifteenth, street. [Which said last three above described lots of ground the said Samuel H. McFadden and wife, by three	station, situated on high rolling ground, plenty of shade, and in full view of the railroad. Apply to 	her of SIXTH-and RACE Streets.
The original motion, presented by Rev. Pennel ombe, was as follows: <i>Whereas</i> , Sylvanus Townsend has refused to vote the resolution reafirming our loyalty to the	railroad in every particular; that they employed one of the surveyors of the said city to prepare a profile and plan of said railway, which, together	dwelling house and lot of ground situate at the north-	April 6, 1863, at 4 o'clock, at Sansom-street Hall.	Taken in execution and to be sold as the property of Charles H. Kinsley. JOHN THOMPSON, Sheriff. Philadelphia, Sheriff's Office, March 10,1863. mh23-3t	ground the said Samuel H. McFadden and wife, by three several indentures bearing date respectively the 14th day of June, A. D. 1860, duly executed and acknowledged and intended to be forthwith recorded according to law, granted and conveyed unto the said Edwin Pretty in fee: reserving therefor and thereout the said last taree men-	FOR SALE LOW-A LARGE BRICK BUILDING, snitable for Manufacturing pur- poses, in rear of No. 125 Arch street.	•FOE CHRISTMAS FRESENTS YOU SHOUT AT NATHANS LOAN OFFICE & E com SIXTH AND RACE STREETS AT PRIVATS AALE, FOR LESS THAN I THE USUAL SELLING PRIVE.
neral Government, Sc., presented on Wednesday t of the present session, the Conference having used to excuse him: therefore,	with the ordinance for that purpose; and the said	part and side of the lot about 49 feet to and along the southern boundary of the lot formerly of John Shannon, andrnoy. or late of William Moreney, and on the western part of the side of the hereby granted lot about 46 feet 3	And that defician for or piece of ground. (With the infe- story brick dwelling house, thereon erected) situate on the northwest corner of Columbia avenue and Thirbeenth street, in the eily of Philadelphis, containing in front or breadth, on the said Columbia avenue, thirty-six feet, and extending in length or depth northward, of that width, along the west side of said Thirteenth street, seventy-seven feet to a certain three-foet-wide alley leading into and from said Thirteenth street. Bounded	avpored to public sale or youdue on MONDAY Evening	tioned:	Pores, in rear of No. 125 Arch street. mby B. F. GLENN, 123 South FOURTH Street. FOR SALE, NEAR HOLMESBURG and a Railroad Station, ten miles from Market street, a NEW STONE COTTAGE, with Stable and Coach House	Fine gold hunting-case English patent lever of the most approved and best makers; open-fi ladies fine gold hunting-case and open face lepine watchest elegant fine gold diamond a
lesolved. That, in consequence of this refusal to mply with the order of the Conference, we now use him election to elders' orders. Rev. Mr. Fisher remarked that he had himself ex-	proved and filed in the department of the said board of survey; and that they have employed as their engineer, Strickland Knesss, Esq., the chief sur-	DAY, March 24th, 1868, at 3 o'clock P. M., at his office.	seventy-seven feet to a certain three-feet-wide alley leading into and from said "Diriteenth Street. Bounded northward by the said three-feet-wide alley, eastward by the said Thirteenth street, westward by ground of Charles Robb, and southward by Columbia avenue afore-	April 6, 1883, at 4 o'clock, at Sansom street Hall, April 6, 1883, at 4 o'clock, at Sansom street Hall, All that certain lat or piece of ground, with the brick building thereon, situate on the north side of Girard, easy-side of Corinthian, and southeastwardly side of College avenues, in the district of Penn. (now city of Phi-	No. 5. And also, all those certain seventeen yearly ground rents or sams of \$42, lawful money aforesaid, each payable half-yearly on the first day of the months of January and July, in every year forever, without auy	a NEW STONE COTTAGE, with Stable and Coach Honse attached. ALSO, A STONE MANSION HOUSE, nearly new, with	ellec inning case is a water wateres, in jewered enamelled lever and lephe wateres; ine go west, and chatlein chains; fine gold bracelets, breaspins, finger-rings; pencil cases and pen- modelions charms america buckles cortain
stulated with the brother. The brother had said him that if they took Bishop Simpson out of the air, and put Abraham Lincoln in, he would vote. taide of the church he was willing to vote. (The	Brewater, Egg.; and without hearing counsel for	No. 142 South EIGHTH acreet, in the city of Philadel- phia, when and where all persons must present their claims, or be debarred from coming in on said fund. mbl3-10t JOHN B. COLAHAN, Auditor.	Charles Robb, and south ward by Columbia avenue afore- said. Being the same lot of ground which Charles Robb, and Rebecca his wife, by indenture dated September 220b; A. D. 1880, counterpart records din the office for re- cording deeds, &c. for the city at dounty of Philadel- phia, in Doed Book A: D. B., No. 185, page 239, &c. granted and conveyed to the said Patrick Owene in the J.	College avenues, in the district of Penn, (now city of Phi- ladelphia); beginning at the northeast corner of the said Girard and Corinthian avenues; thence extending east- ward along the north side of Girard avenue eighty-nine feet ten and seven-eighths inches; thence northwardly "by ground now or late of Peter B. Doremus, on a line at right's angles with the said Girard avenue, thirty-one feets; and three-eighths inches; to the south westwardly	ground rents or sums of \$42, lawful money aforesaid, each payable half-yearly on the first day of the months of January and July, in every year forever, without auy deduction for taxes; &c., by George II. Southcott, his heirs and assigns; respectively issuing out of, and chargeable upon, all those certain seventeen contiguous lots or pieces of ground situate on the north side of Tasker street, between Bighth and Minth streets, in the First ward of the city of Philadelphia, the easternmost of inches westward from the west side of Eighth streets, each lot containing; in front or breadth on said Tasker street fifteen feet eight inches, and extending of that width, in length or depth northward, between likes naralle! with the said Bighth street, sixty-eight feet.	ALSO, A STONE MANSION HOUSE, nearly new, with Stable, Vegetable Garden, &c. For a full description and particulars, apply to mb7 123 South FOURTH Street.	THE USTAL SELLING PRICES. Fine gold hunting-case English patient lever of the most approved and best makers; open-f- ladies fine gold hunting-case and open face lepine watches; teksant fine gold ibamond a elled hunting-case lever watches; fine gold bracelets; breasbrins, finger-ings; peacli cases and pear medallons, charms, specks, buckles, scarfpi sleeve buttons, and jeweiry of every descriptic "FOWLING PIECES." 20 very saperlor double-barrei English twir piceas, with bar locks and backaction locks duck guns, rifles; revolvers; do., together will fancy articles, fine old violins, sc. Call econ, and select barreis." M. MAT
eaker, on being interrupted, said he believed he d the floor, and he meant to keep it. He had never ide a speech before, and he never expected to an here the second second second second second second second second second second second second second secon	hearing until Saturday next, when it will be dis-		bina in Doed Book A. D. B., No. 135, page 323, &c., granted and conveyed to the said Patrick Owens in tes. J. Together with the free and common use and privilege of the said three-feet-wide-alley as a passage-way and	"by ground now or late of Peter B. Doremus, on a line at right angles with the said Girard avenue, thirty-one feetsix and three-eighths inches, to the southwestwardly along the same, ninety-four feet eight and seven- eighths inches, to the east side of Corinthian avenue;	First ward of the city of Philadelphia, the easternmost of said lots beginning at the distance of sixty-four foet nine inches weetward from the west side of Eighth street, each lot containing in front or breadth on said Tasker	FOR SALE—A DESIRABLE COT- TAGE, with sll the modern conveniences, plaasant by situated on PRICE Street, Germantown, & mile from Pepot. It has five Chambers, Gas, Hot and Cold Water, bandsome Gas Fixtures, a variety of Shrabhery, & Apply to	duck guns, rifles, revolvers, &c., together wit fancy articles, fine old violins, &c. Call soon, and select bargains. M. NA
this speaker was succeeded by Rev. H. Sutton d Rev. Andrew Manship. The latter remarked at he had not prepared a speech on his loyalty.	BRCI LINGIOV. DECISIONS.	VENS & CO., is hereby dissolved by mutual consent.	water-course at all times thereafter forever. Reserving therefor and thereout unto the said Charles Robb, his heirs and assigns, the yearly rent or sum of one hun- dred and thirty-nine dollars and fifty cents, bayable	eighths inches, to the east side of Corinthian avenue; and thence southward along the same one foot nine and soven-eighths inches, to the place of beginning. Sub- jectro the proviso that no slaughter-house, or building	street fifteen leet eight inches, and extending of that width in length or depth northward, between lines parallel with the said Eighth street, sixty-eight feet. (Which said seventeen lots of ground the said Samuel U. M. Bedien and wife the workshop wareal indentures	handsome Gas Fixtures, s variety of similarity in Apply to ROBERT MACGREGOR, mbl3-fmw6t* 233 South THIRD Street.	TN NEW YORK
pugh he was loyal; so much so that he had ought it necessary to prepare and publish a hymn ok. [The speaker was here interrupted by gene- and ungentlemanly laughter.] I know Sylvanus	Court on Saturday morning: Vacation of Deary street. Report of jury not con-	P. STEVENS. J. E. P. STEVENS. PHILADELPHIA. March 16th, 1863. Mr. J. E. P. STEVENS retires from business after this date on account of ill-health. Associated in his stead, to conduct the Continental Hotel, are J. E. Kiggsley,	half yearly on the first day of the months of January and July in every year thereafter forever. [D. C., 359; M. T.; 53. Deht, \$233.19. S. Robb.] [Jaken in execution and to be sold as the property of	for that purpose to be used, is at any time to be erected on the same, or any part thereof. [Being the same pro- mises which Joseph Swift, by indenture bearing even mises which Joseph Swift, by indenture bearing even	parallel with the said signth street, sixty elight teet. (Which said seventeen lots of ground the said Samuel H. McFadden and wife, by seventeen several indentures bearing date respectively the 25th day of May, A. D. 1860, duly excented and acknowledged and intended to be forthwith recorded according to law, granted and con- veyed unto the said Georre R. Southcottin fee, reserving thergout, of each-of, said lots one of the said yearly	BOSTON AND PHILADEL	HENRY H. LEEDS. Auctioneer. HENRY H. LEEDS & CO. will sell at anotio THURSDAY and FRIDAY EVENINGS, 26th instant.
wnsend, and I knew his father before him. oices, "What's that to do with the question?"] e father is true to the Union, and the son is true,	Delaware Avenue. Report of jury in Beck and Ridgeway estates set aside, and another jury ordered to reconsider.	from New York, of high reputation in the profession; C. W. Spafford, of ten years' experience at the Tre-	CHERIFF'S SALE-BY VIRTUE OF	day of June, 1862, and intended to be recorded, for the	N. B.—The seventeen yearly ground rents of \$12 each,	1 Street, Philadelphia, and hous main, boson.	At 7% of the second second second by a second by a second by the second
lev. W. Cooper, D. D., said it was not his disloy- y that was the question, it was his contumacy. lev. Andrew Manship said if it was his contu- tion of the said of the way have been and the second s	Petition of Sarah E. Brooks and Mrs. Wilcox to set aside marriage settlement. Motion refused. Sweeney vs. Sweeney. Bill for dower. Decree in favor of plaintiff.	mont House, Hoston, and James G. Wildinan, Inday years in service as Receiving Clerk, at the Revere House, Boston. With these gentlemen to manage, couduct, and control the far-famed Cominental Hotel in this city, together with Mr. Duffy, of long experience at the Girard House; Mr. Fenn, from Pittsburg; Mr. Pedro Salom, long before the public in this city, and Mr. George	W a writ of Levari Facias, to me directed, will be exposed to public sale or vendue, on MONDAY Evening.	consideration theroin named, a part of which was in- iended to be secured by the said morizage, grauhed and conveyed unto the said Joshua Clendenon in fee-J [D. C. 377; Mar. 7: 63] Dobt, \$48.00. Judson. Taken in execution and to be sold as the property of Joshua Clendenon. JOHN THIOMPSON. Sheriff. Philadelphia, Sheriff's Office, March 20, 1862. mh23-33	two-story brick dwelling house, with frame from, pretten upon the lot of ground out of which the same is reserved, will be sold separately as follows:	The steamship NORMAN, Capt. Baker, will sail from Philadelphia for Boston, on SATURDAY, March 23, at 10 o'cleck A. M.; and steamer SAXON, Capt. Matthews, from Boston, on the SAME DAY, at 4 P. M.	
cy, he had nothing more to say. [Laughter.] If a can vindicate the brother without passing this, hall thank God, and take courage. Sey. Stephen Townsend, D. D., said that he hoped	Wylie Jacoby vs. Smith. Leave to complainant to take further testimony. Burgin vs. Michener. Leave to defendant to with- drew place and replaced	from Boston; the travelling public may be well	April 6, 1863, at 4 o'clock, at Sanson-street Hall, 'All that certain lot or piece of ground, 'with the two contiguous four-story brick messnages or tenenients thereon erected, situate on the north side of Gaskill street, at the distance of filty-two feet four and a half inches westward from the west side of Third street, in the city of Philedelphia aforesaid; containing in front on the said Gaskill street typenty-eight feet five and a half inches including on the west side of the of the soft the soft inches including on the west side of the soft the s	SHERIFF'S SALEBY VIRTUE OF	ground beginning at the distance of of feet a inches west- ward from the west side of Eighth street. 2. The ground rent of \$42 reserved out of the lot of ground beginning at the distance of S0 feet 5 inches west- ward form the west side of Eighth street.	These new and substantial steamships form a regular line, saiing from each port punctually on Saturdays. Insurances effected at one-half the premium charged by	CARL HUBNER, AUGUSTE BONHEUR, ACH SCHLESINGER, VERBOECHOVEN, MADA NER, GBSELCHAP, WEIGMAIN, DUBUPE BEN, Verherden, Vermeulen, KRUSEMAN,
I believed that the brother was loyal, but that he ired the resolution of brother Coombs would be opted. one of the speakers remarked that the Conference	from taxation of costs: Taxation approved. Oity vs. Bremer. Plca set aside.	firm of J. E. KINGSLEY & CO.	enstorn molety or half part of a certain two-feet-tan-inch-	April 0, 1803, at 4 0 clock, at Ballson stroot man			Hagelstein, Rosenboom, Lockborst, De Bylan
ar after year had done injury. [He was here rimanded by the Chair as being out of order.] Rev. J. Pastorfield hoped that the Conference	Kennedy vs. O'Neill. Rule for judgment dis- charged. Pennsylvania Company vs. Smith. Auditor's re- port confirmed.	COPAR' NERSHIP NOTICETHE undersigned have this day formed a copartnership, under the firm of COATES EROTHERS, for the transac-	depth of that width mostly wirdly twenty-two feet one inch and a half. Bounded on the east by ground granted. by James N. Dixon to John Jones, on the north by	Giv of Philadeinnia atoresata, beginning at the horizon west corner of Prime street and Eighteenth street, thence extending northward along the west side of the said / Eighteenth street one hundred and eighty-five feet six inches, thence westward on a line at right angles with	ground beginning at the distance of 111 foet 9 inches west- ward from the west side of Eighth street. 5. The ground irent of \$42 reserved out of the lot of ground beginning at the distance of 127 feet 5 inches	Shippers are requested to send the secon modations). Lading with their goods. For Freight or Passage (having fine accommodations). apply to HENEY WINSOR & CO., mb9 332 South DELAWARE Avenue.	Duvienz, Mingenet, Willeras, Gar Duvienz, Mingent, Willeras, SHAYES, SS E. C. Williams, Borland, Lawrence, Farrier, Meadows, Armield, Adams, J. W. Cole, Roger & C. & Also, a fine, work by WICKESS
uld not yield. He himself has sufficred last year ause of the pro-slavery tendencies of this Confer- er. T. J. Quigley said that, in his judgment, both resolution and substitute ought to be withdrawn,	Estate of Edward Law. Report of auditor con- firmed.	Undersigned have this day formed a copartnership, under the firm of COATES EROTHERS, for the transac- tion of the WOOL BUSINESS, at their present location, No. 127 BLARKET St., Phila, BENJAMIN COATES, Feb. 20,1963, [fe23-1m*] GEO. MORRISON COATES.	middle of the said two-fest-ten-inch-wide alley, and on the south by Gaskill street aforesaid. (Being the same premises which John H. Coffa et ax, by indenture bearing date Angust 8, 1859, recorded at Philadelphia, in Date Dock A. D. D. W. Street and St	inches, thence westward on a line at right angles with said Eighteenth street along other ground of the said Jamas McCarty one hundred and thirty-five feet to the middle of Ward street (a new thirty-feet-wide street, laid out and incended to be opened by the said Jamas Mc- Carty, extending from said Prime street to Carpeuter (trich) thence southward along the middle of said Ward	 Ward from the west side of Slighth street. 6. The ground iteration of \$43 reserved out of the lot of ground beginning at the distance of 127 feet 5 inches westward from the west side of Eighth street. 6. The ground rent of \$42 reserved out of the lot of ground beginning at the distance of 187 feet 1 inch westward from the west side of Slighth street. 7. The ground rent of \$42 reserved out of the lot westward from the west side of Slighth street. 8. The ground rent of \$42 reserved out of the lot westward from the west side of Slighth street. 	bor.). The well-known Steamers of the Liverpool, New York, and Philadelphia Steamship Company are intended	others of the American school, Throads the The paintings in the collection by ROSA E E. FREE, and others, are now exceedingly obtain, even in Europe, as it is understood it
resolution and substitute ought to be withdrawn, I the regular Disciplinary Committee be appoint to take up the affair in legitimate. He moved it the whole matter be referred to a committee, of	Bald Vs. W Hold To Judgment all med. Wiscner vs. Clegey. Judgment all med. Morton vs. Moxey. Judgment reversed. Nothing of special interest transpired in the other courts.	THE SUBSCRIBERS WILL CONTI- NUE the DRUG BUSINESS, as heretofore, at the Old Stand, No. 724 MARKET Street. Jal-tr WM. BLUS & CO., Draggiste, Jal-tr 724 MARKET Street.	conveyed unto the said Eliza Githeus.) Together with the common use and privilege of the said two-feet-ten- inch-wide alley, in the way and manner as more fally set for the ng said latz-resulad indenture	Carty, extending from said Prime streat to Carpeller threb), thence southward along the middle of said Ward street one hundred and eighty-five (185) feet six inches to the north side of said Prime street, and the nee east- wird along the same one hundred and thirty-five (185) but to the physics of hearinging. [Being part of a certain	round beginning at the distance of 155 feet 9 inches west- ward from the west side of Bighth street. 8. The ground reat of \$42 reserved out of the lot of ground beginning at the distance of 174 feet 6 inches west- ward from the west ride of Bighth street.	bor.). The well-known Steamers of the Liverpool, Merry York, and Philadelphia Steamship Company are intended to sail as follows: CITY OF BALTIMORE	sumed the the cale milt be therefore interesti
rteen. The President here recapitulated the position of	PHILADELPHIA BOARD OF TRADE. EDMUND A SOUDER. GEORGE L. BUZBY. EDWARD C. BILDDER.	jal-tt 724 MARKET Street. HOTELS.	[D. G., 304; Mirch T., 33, Deht, \$2,120. Heyer.] T. C., 304; Mirch T., 35, Deht, \$2,120. Heyer.] Taken in execution and, to be sold as the property of Eliza Githens. [Philada, Sheriff, office, March 12, 1863.] mh23-3t	ward along the same odd numbed and thind is a certain feet to the place of beginning. Eleing part of a certain lot of ground which the said James G. Smith, by inden- ture bearing even date with a certain indenture of mort- gage, viz: May 13, 1856, but duly excented and ac- krowiedged prior to the execution of said indenture, and intended to be therowith recorded according to law.	9. The ground rent of \$42 reserved out of the lot of ground beginning at the distance of 190 feet 1 inch west-	York, and Philadennia Statury of Staturday. March 31 (17Y OF BALTIMORE	EDWIN A. HUGHE
r that all gymnathy was with the Secessioniste				is avoid and miler to the execution of said incenture,	10. The ground rent of 542 reserved out of the lot of ground beginning at the distance of 205 feet 9 inches west-	Payable in Gold, or its equivalent in Chromoy.	259 South TENTH Street, above Spr fel0-3m Philadelphia
y sentiment is that of the Union people of the pe- nsula. On here being interrupted, the speaker re- irked that he was going to say further [laughter], it he would move to do just nothing at present. aughter]. Let us stop awhile and go on to some-	AT THE MERCHANTS' EXCHANGE, PHILADELPHIA. Ship Henry Cook, Morgan	CONDUCTED ON THE BUROPEAN PLAN. The above Hotel is located in the most central part of Broadway, and can be reached by omnibus or city cars, from all the steamboat 'andings and railroad danofts.	April 6, 1983, at 4 o'clock; at Sansom-street Hall, All that certain lot or piece of ground stuate on the south side of Cabot street; at the distance of one hun- dred and fifty feet westward from the west side of Six-	inter alia), unto the said James McCarty in fee. J Togenber with the free use and privilege of the said Ward street. N. B. The property above described will be sold as follower	ward from the west side of higher street. 11. The ground rent of \$42 resorved out of the lot of ground beginning at the distance of 221 feet 5 inches west- ward from the west side of Eighth street. 12. The ground rent of \$42 reserved out of the lot of ground beginning at the distance of 257 feet 1 inch west- ward from the west side of Eighth street.	Do. to Hamburg, 09 001 Do. to Hamburg, 37 (Passengers also forwarded to Havre, Broknen, Rottan dam, Antwerp, Ac., at equally jow rates. Pares from Liverpool or Queenstown: 1st Cabin, \$76	J DRAIN FIFT From 2 to 12-inch hore. 2-inch hore 3 do
ing else. There is often something connected th persons of very little importance, but whose terest and influence in regard to that something of great importance. This is one of these occa- ms. If the brother is out of his senses, it must	Ship Catharine, Freeman Liverpool, soon Ship Fairfield, Hull	The rooms are elevently furnished. Many of them are constructed in suits of communicating parlors and cham- bers, suitable for families and parties travelling to- gener.	icenth (late Schuylkill Seventh) street, in the city of Philadelphia storesaid; containing infront or breadth on the said Cabot street sixteen feet, and extending in length or depth southward of that width between parallel lives	All that certain lot or piece of ground situate in the city of. Philadelphia aforesaid, beginning at the north- west corner of Prime and Kighteenth streets, thence ex- tending uptimeral along the west side of said. Eich-	13. The ground rent of \$42 reserved out of the lot of ground beginning af the distance of 323 feet 9 inches west ward from the west side of Eighth street 14. The ground rent of \$42 reserved out of the lot of	Passengers also forwarded to mavre, broken, hotsen dam, Antwerp, &c., at equally low rates. Fares from Liverpool or Gueenstown: 1st Cabin, \$77 \$65, \$165. Steerages from Liverpool, \$40. From Gueen town, \$30. Those who wish to send for their friends ca- buy tickets here at these rates. For further information, apply at the Company Offices. JOHN G. DALK, Agent, Jecz 111. WALNUT Street, Philadelphia.	4 do
remembered that we onloh men sometimes get	Brig West, Gulbrandsen	BRANDRETH HOUSE, Corner of BROADWAY, CANAL, and LISPENARD. STREETS, NEW YORK. CONDUCTED ON THE SURVYORK. The above Hotel is located in the most central part of Broadway, and can be reached by omnibus or cliy cars, from all the steamboat 'andings and railroad dopoids. The rooms are else suffy furnished. Many of them are constructed in suits of communicating parlors and cham- bers, suitable for families and parties travelling to- cether. Maals served at all hours. Bouble Rooms from \$1 to \$2.60 per day. Double Rooms from \$1 to \$2.60 per day. BEPPER SAUCE. BerPPER SAUCE. The Sauce; 100 dos. Continental Sauce; 60 dos. Wor- cesters. TINE AN EKICAN. PICKLES200 dos. hair guilon Pickles; 200 dos quart. Pickles; 300 dos. mait Fisches; aleg	at right angles with said Cabot streetfafty feet. Bounded northward by said Cabot street, eastward and wostward by ground new or late of Edwin Swiff, and westward by ground new or late of Charles, Henry, Fisher, [Which,	All has the property sector of ground situate in the follows: the extent lot or piece of ground situate in the city of Philadelphia aforesaid, beginning at the north- reging northward along the west side of said Eigh- teeding northward along the west side of said Eigh- teeding northward and eighty-fivefeet six inches; thence westward out a line at right angles with said Eighteenth, street along, other ground of said James McCarty seventy feet (including thorein on the rear end thereof, an alley three feet in width left, open for the nego of all the lots being perturns of the lot first described), thence soullward along the west side of said alley one hundred and eighty-five feet, six inches to the north-	ground beginning at the distance of 237 feet 11164 west- ward from the west side of Eighth street. 13. The ground rent of \$42 reserved out of the lot of ground beginning at the distance of 232 feet 9 inches West- ward from the west side of Eighth street. 14. The ground rent of \$42 reserved out of the lot of ground beginning at the dist-nee of 255 feet 5 inches west- ward from the west side of Eighth street. 0.5. The ground rent of \$42 reserved out of the lot o ground beginning at the distance of 234 feet 1 inch west ward from the west side of Eighth street. 16. The ground rent of \$42 reserved out of the lot o ground beginning at the distance of 254 feet 1 inch west ward from the west side of Eighth street. 16. The ground rent of \$42 reserved out of the lot o ground beginning at the distance of 500 flog 1 inches west	111 WALNUT Street, Philadelphia.	- I THINKY TOPS
Rev. Mr. Fernly moved to lay Rev. T. J. Quig- 's motion on the table. Rev. Pennel Coomise hoped that motion would be	MARINE INTELLIGENCE.	REPPER SAUCE 200 DOZ. PEPPER Spuce; 100 dox. Continental Sance; 60 doz. Wor	l lot of ground the said Amos Buls and wile, by infonture bearing even date with a cortain indenture of mortgage- viz September 4, 1805-but duly executed, and acknow- leaved prior, to the execution of said indenture, for the	mccoally sorthly three feet in width left open for the thereof, an alley three feet in width left first described), we of all the lots being perturns of the lot first described), thence, southward along the west side of said alley one; hundred and eighty five feet six inches to the north- side of said Finge perce, ard thence eastward along the	ward from the west side of Eighth street.	Philadelphia and New Tork Express Steamboat Con	D mental designs, warranted to stand the set gas, or the weather in any elimate. GARDEN VASES. A great variety of Ornamental Garden Vas
Indrawn. The motion of Rev. Mr. Fernly was lost. Rev. Bennel Coombe said that a great many pre- at.were seriously embarrassed. Rev. Mr. Cooper said here he didn't know about	PORT OF PHILADELPHIA, March 23, 1963 SUN RISES	estorshire Sauce. FINE AM ERICAN PICKLES200 dox. half gulloa Pickles; 200 doz. quart.Pickles; 300 doz. pint Pickles; alre in bbls.; half bbls.; and kits. CONDENSED MILK400 dos. Wm. K. Lowis & Bro.	vras thereby secured, granted, and conveyed unto the said Patrick Reenan in fee.] [D. C. 288 : Mar. T. 63. Debt, \$1,077.90. E. S. Camping 1	 side of said Prime street, and thence eastward along the same ecventy feet to the place of beeinning. (D)C, 'S1; Mar.T., '63; J. Debt, \$2, 158.00. R. Rundle Smith. Taken in execution and to be sold as the property of James McCarty. John Mc	round beginning at the distance of 315 feet 5 inches west ground beginning at the distance of 315 feet 5 inches west ward from the west side of Eikhth street Direct 319 Mar. T., 53, Debt, 5384 37, W. S. Price.	RARITAN CONAL Philadelphia and New York Express Steamboat Cor pany receive freight and Jeave daily at 2 P. M. delivari their cargoes in New York the following day: Freights taken at reasonable rates No. 14 SOUTH WHARVER; Philadelphia JAMES HAND, Agent, aul-tf- Piers 14 and 15 EAST RIVER, New York	A Great variety of Ornamental Garden VASES. Cota, classical designs, all sizes, and was stand the weather. Also, Fancy Flower Pol Backets and Garden Statuary. Philadelphia Farra Cotta Works. Philadelphia Farra Cotta Works.
Rev. Mr. Cooper said here he didn't know about at. Rev. Pennel Coombe replied that if the brother in't, he did.	The second se	CONDENSED MILK400 dok: Wm. K. Lewie & Bro, and Borden's Condensed Milk. For sale by RHODES & WILLIAMS, foll 107 South WATER Street.	Patrick Roenan JOHN THOMPSON, Shorid	Taken in execution and to be sold as the property of James McGaity, 200 JOHN THOMPSON, Sheriff, Ubidelomba Sheriff's Office, March 17, 1863, 16393 84	Samuel H. McFadden JOHN THOMPSON, Sheriff. Philadelphia, Sheriff's Office, March 17, 1563, mar23-3t	aul-tf - Piers 14 and 15 EAST BIVER. New York	6 A. HA